CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI Pijc lip - Tw do - Hanh phic
NOI BAI CARGEO TERMINAL
SERVICES JOINT STOCK THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness
SO/No: §# NCTS-CBTT Ha Noi, ngay 04 thing 08 nim 2025

Hea Noi, 04 August 2025

Kinh giri/ Te:
- Uy ban chimg khodn Nha murde/ The State Securities Commission of Viet Nam
- 8& Giao dich chimg khodn Viét Nam/ Fiet Nam Exchange
- S Giao dich Chimg khoan TP, HCMY He Chi Minh Stock Exchange

1. Tén td chitc/ Name of organisation: Cong ty cd phin dich vy hang héa Noi Bal/ Nof
Bai Cargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Compan)y.

- M4A chimg khoan/Stock Code : NCT

- Bia chi try si chinh/ Address of head office: Sin bay quéc & Noi Bai, xa N§i Bai,
Tp. Ha N§i/ Noi Bai Internationl Airport, Noi Bai commune, Ha Noi Cify.

- Dnign thogi/Telephone: (84-24) 338409035 Fax: (84-24) 35840906

- E-mail: hieuhx.acci@noibaicargo.com.vn

2. Nii dung théng tin céng bdy Content of information disclosure: Bao cdo tai chinh
ban nién d3 soat xét cho ky tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/06/2025/ Reviewed Interim Financial
Statemenis for the period form 01 January 2025 1o 30 June 2023,

3, Théng tin ndy duoc edng b trén trang thong tin dién or cla cOng ty vao ngay
(04/08/2025 tai duimg dan/ This information is disclosed on the compary’s website an (04
August 2025 at the link: wow . noibaicargo.com.vn.

Ching t6i xin cam két cdc théng tin ¢fng b trén ddy 14 ding sir thit va hodn toan
chiu trich nhigm trudc phap luit vé nji dyung thing tin dd cong bo/ We hereby commit
that the information disclosed above is true and we are fully responsible bejore the law
for the content of the disclosed information.

Ngirivi iy quyén edng bo thing tin
A ;..,------_ w fo disclose information
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Tai ligu dink kemiAttached documents: ﬁf‘ i
- Bao cao tal chinh bin mién dd soat xét cho ||IE|II DICH 1 HaNG HOA L

ko m. ﬂl.-'{f]a'"lﬂ'%i E'u_ir: 300062025/ Rm-icvlﬂ:d I'*. ;\ N{}[ BA
Interim Financial Statements for the period
form (1 January 2025 10 30 June 2025



CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

DICH VI HANG HOA NOQI BAI Die Iip - Tur do - Hanh phiic
NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness
S6/No: JHHNCTS-CRTT Hi Ngi, ngay 04 thang 08 nidm 2023

Ha Noi, M August 2025

Kinh gui/ To:
- 1% ban chimg khoan Nha mnde’ The State Securities Commission af Viet Nam
= 5 Giao dich chimg khoan Viét Namy' Vier Nam Exchange
- 8 Giao dich Chimg khodn TP. HCMY He Cin Minh Stock Exchange

1. Thang tin chung/General Information:

- Tén ti chise/Name of organisation: Cong ty co phin dich vu hang hda Noi Bai/

Noi Bai Carge Terminal Services Joint Stock Company.

- Ma chirng khodn/Stock Code: NCT

- Dia chi tru s chinh/Address of head office: San bay qudc t& Noi Bai, x3 Nii

Bai, Tp. Ha Now' Nai Bai Internation! Airport, Noi Bai commune, Ha Noi City. |{|“'
\

LA I'
- Enén thoai/Telephone: (84-24) 35840905 Fax: (B4-24) 35840906 .il qign :{_j; ”'!'_:
- E-mail: hieuhx.accirnoibaicargo.comavn H&q o

- Website: noibaicargo.com.vn
- -8n giao dich/Exchange: 8¢ Giao dich chimg khoan thanh phd H& Chi Minh/Ho
"Chi Minh Stock Exchange {HoSE).

2. Ni dung théng tin cong hai.ffnfnrmm'aun disclosure content:

NCT giai trinh bién déng két gqua san xust kinh doanh/ NCT explains the
Tuctuations in production and business results,

Ngay 04/08/2025, NCT thure hién cong bi Bdo céo tai chinh bén nién da sodt xét
cho ky fir 01/01/2025 dén 30/06/2025. Tang mrimg kinh t& (GDP) ciia Viét Nam 6
thang dfiu nam 2025 ting 7.52% so vai ciing k¥ ndm treoc, 13 mirc cao nhét ciia sau
thang déu nim trong giai doan 2011-2025. Theo do, hoat dong xudt nhip khiu ting
trudmg manh, cie hing hing khéng do NCTS phuc vu déu cé ting truomg. Do vy,
san lupng qua Cang Hang khong quic 1€ Ngi Bai noi ehung va san lugng hing hoa
phuc vu eia Cang ty noi riéng trong 6 thang diu ndm 2023 ting tnrong tot so vai
cung ky nim 2024 On 04 Aupust 2023, NCT disclosure Reviewed Interim
Financial Statements jor the period form (0 January 2023 to 30 June 2025
Vietnam's economic growth (GDP) in the first 6 months of 2025 increased by 7.32%
compared fo the same period last year, the highest level of the first & months i the
period 20011-2025. Accorgingly, industrial production and mport and export,
showed signs of improvement, airlines served by the Company good growth, That
caused the output through Noi Bai International Airport in general and the owtput of

.



goods served by the Company in the first in the first 6 moniths of 2023 grew well
compared to the same period in 2024

Theo da. vii tdng sin hrong 6 thing ddu nam 2023 cia Cong ty ting xip xi
17,2%, ciing véi chinh séch gid din dén tng doanh thu ting 29,0% vi loi nhugn sau
thué ting 31,6% so voi cing kv nam trude, Therefore, with the Company's total
oulpul in the first 6 months of 2025 increasing by [7.2%% together witl the pricing
poifcy, resulting in a 29.0% increase in total revenue and a 31.6% increase in afier-
fax profit over the same period last year,

Chiing t&i xin cam két cdc théng tin cong bd trén diy la ding sy thit va hoan
toan chiu trdch nhigm trude phip luit vé ndi dung théng tin di céng bd/ We hereby
commit that the information disclosed above is true and we are fully responsible
before the law for the content of the disclosed information.

Tran trong cam on/ Best regards!

'!'l‘.f]IH’G GIAM POC

Noi nhin/Recipients: || r
- Nhir trén/As above; N 5 ﬂﬂr‘. '~' HANG HO#
- Liru viin thaw/Archive ar Admin offices. ﬁ'a, '""-H BAI

Nguoi ky: CONG TY
CO PHAN DICH VU
- - HANG HOA NOI BAI
GCA Thoi gian ky:
xac thue & Bao mat 04.08.2025 15 53:13
+07:00
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
BAO CAQ TAI CHINH DA DUQC SOAT XET

CHO GIAI BOAN T NGAY 01/01/2025 DEN NGAY 30/06/2025

Ha Ngi, théng 7 nim 2025
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VI) HANG HOA NOI BAI
San bay Qubc tA Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai, thanh phd Ha Nai

MUC LUC

NOI DUNG

BAD CAD CUA BAN GIAM BOC

BAD CAD SOAT XET THONG TIN TAI CHINH GIDTA NIEN BO
BANG CAN BX01 KE TOAN

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH

BAQ CAD LLFU CHUYEN TIEN TE

THUYET MINH BAD CAD TAI CHINH

TRANG

10-33
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CONG TY €O PHAN D|CH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
San bay Quic t& Noi Bai, X& Mo Bal, thanh phé Ha Ngi

BAO CAD cUA BAN GIAM BOC

Ban Gigm dbe Cong ty Cb phdn Djch vy Hang héa Noi Bai (sau day dugc gol & “Cong ty”) d& trinh
Bao cdo nay cing véri Béo céo tai chinh cla Cang ty 03 dwyc soét x&t cho giai doan I ngdy
01/01/2025 dén ngay 30/06/2025.

HOI BONG QUAN TR] VA BAN GIAM BOC

Céc thanh vign Hai dbag Quan tri va Ban Gidm dbc 43 dibu hanh Cang ty trong glal doan tir ngay
01/01/2025 dén ngdy 20/06/2025 va dén ngay |&p Bao cao nay gbm:

H&i déng Quan tri

@ng H& Quang Tuln Chil tich

Ong Nauydn Giang Tién Thinh vién

Ong Nguyin Duy Vigt Thanh vidn

Ong Nguy&n Thanh Duong Thanh vién

©ng B§ng Ngoc Trrémg Thanh vién Thd tham gia tr 20/06/2025

{ng VO Thanh Bat Thanh vién B4 nhigm U 20/06/2025
Ban Kiém soét

Ba Tran Mai Hanh Trudng ban B nhitm tr 20/06/2025

Gng Binh HAng Son Trudrng ban Théi tham gla tir 20/06/2025

Ong Vi Xuan Manh Thénh vién

$ng Nguyén V&n Tan Thénh vién

Tiéu ban Kiém toén ndi bd
B& NguyBn Thi Héng Phueang  Thanh vién

Ban Gidm dbc va K8 toan trirémg
Ong Nguyén Duy Vigt Ting Giam dbc
Cng Binh Treng San Phd Téng Gidm déc
Ong Noguyln Quidc Hung Phd Tng Giam dbe
Ong Nguy8n Viét Ding Phts Téng Giam dbe
Ba H& Xuan Hidu K& todn trudng B nhigm tir 01/08/2024

CAC SLF KIEN PHAT SINH SAU NGAY KET THUC KY KE TOAN

Ban Giam dbe khing dinh ring khang oo bét o sir kién quan rong ndo xéy ra sau ngay ket thic ki
kib todn ¢ dnh hudng trgng yéu, dai hal phal didu chinh hodc céng b trén Bao co i chinh kém
theo.

KIEM TOAN VIEN

Ban cdo t4l chinh kim theo dirge kiBm todn béi Cang ty TNHH KIBm tosn va Tw van UHY.

TRACH NHIEM CUA BAN GIAM BOC

Ban Giam dfc Céng ty e tréch nhiém i8p Béo céo tai chinh cho glal doan tir ngay 01/01/2025 Gén

ngdy 30/06/2025 phan &nh mét c&ch trung thire va hop I finh hinh tai chinh cing nhuw kit qua hoat
d4ng kinh doanh va tinh hinh leu chuyén tidn t& cda Cang ty trong ki ké todn.
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CONG TY CO PHAN D|CH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
San bay Qubc t& N&i Bai, X3 N&i Bai, thanh phd Ha Noi

BAO CAD CUA BAN GIAM BOC (TIEP)
TRACH NHIEM CUA BAN GIAM BOC (TIEP)

Trong vige lap Béo céo tai chinh nay, Ban Gidm ddc duge yéu edu phal:

» Lya chon cdc chinh séch ké todn thich hop va 4p dyng céc chinh séch 86 mét cach nhit
quan;

= Pira ra céc phén doén va wdc tinh mdt cach hop Iy va than trong,

» Néu i céc nguyén téc ké todn thich hop cé duge Wwdn thi hay khéng, cb nhing dap dung
sai l&ch trong yéu can dugc cing bb va gidl thich trang Béo cho tai chinh hay khing;

sy Jlbar fEee e fibor Miie B Wifte

J * L&p B&o céo tai chinh trén o s& hoat dong lién tuc trir trrémg hop khéng thé cho riing
r Cong ty s& tiép tyc hoat dong kinh doanh;
«  Thidt l&p v thiro hign hé théng kifm soét nii bd mat cach hiru higu nhém han ché i ro cé
r sai s6t trong yéu do gian 1an hodc nham En trong vigc lEp va trinh bay Bao céo tai chinh.
I Ban Giam dbc xac nhan ring Cong ty @3 wan thi cdc y&u ciu néu trén trong vilc Wp va trinh bay
_ Bao cdo & chink
|

Ban Gidm d8c Céng ty chiu trdch nhigm ddm bdo réng 56 sach ké todn diree ghi chép mit E'-&Ehrz:fl
I horp @& phdn dnh hep I Hnh hinh ti chinh cda Cang ty & bat ky théd diém néo va d3m blo ring
Bao céo tai chinh tudn thd cac Chudn miec k& todn Viét Nam, Ché d8 ké todn doanh nghidp Vigt

I Mam va cédc quy dinh phép Iy cb lién quan d&n viéc 18p va trinh bay Bao cdo tai chinh. Ngoai ra, Ban
Giam @éc cing chiu trach nhidm d3m bdo an todn cho tal sdn cda Céng ty va vi vay thire hién cac

I bién phap thich howo 08 ngdn chin va phat hién céc hanh vi gian 1&n va sal pham khac.
I CAC CAM KET KHAC

| Ban Giam ddc cam két ring Cang ty khang vi pham nghla vy cong bé théng tin theo quy dinh tai
Thang i &4 S6/2020TT-BTC ngay 16/11/2020 va Thang twr s 68/2024/TT-BTC y 18/058/2024
ciia Bf Tai chinh v& viéc céng bo théng tin trén th| tnedng chirmg khoan; Nghj dinh 80 185/2020/ND-
I CP ngay 31/12/2020 cla Chinh phd guy dinh chi ti&t thi hanh mot sb ddu cda Ludt chirng khdan s
54/2019/QH14 va Thang tr 56 116/2020TT-BTC ngay 31112/2020 cia 89 Tai chinh hudng dén

| mit s didu v& quan tr cing ty Ap dung 8l véi céng ty Jai chang.

mit vé dai didn cho Ban Gigm nrdc’.%r,f
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[ — CONG TY TNHH KIEM TOAN WA TU VAN UHY
ﬁ Targ 5, Tod B2, Roman Plaza, B Ta Hiw,
Connact bo poasibility P. Blgi MG, Q. Mam T Ligrm, Tp His Mgi
T:+84 24 5678 3959
E 1 ubwy-Infisd@ubywm

uhyn

sd- W9 2025 UHY - BOKT
BAO CAO SOAT XET THONG TIN TAI CHINH GIU'A NIEN B0

Kinh g Cac C4 déng, Hol ddng Quan trj va Ban Glam dbc
Ccong ty C& phén Dich vy Hang hoa NGi Bai

Ching 151 da thyc hién cong vidc =04t x&t Bao cao tai chinh kém theo cla Cang ty Ca phan Djch vy
Hang héa Noi Bai (sau day gol tit 14 “Cong ") dugc [3p ngdy 31/7/2025, tir trang 06 @&n trang 33
k&ém theo, bao ghm: E&‘lng can At k& toan tsi ngay S0/06/2025, Bao cdo két qua hoat ddng kinh
doanh, B&o céa luu chuyen tién t& cho gial dogn tir ngay D1M1/2025 den ngéy 30/06/2025 va Ban
Thuyat minh Bao cao f&i chinh kém theo,

Teach nhiém coa Ban Giam dbc

Ban Giam dbe CAng ty chiu trach nhiém vé viée Kp va trinh Day trung thyc vé hep ly Blo céo tai
ehinh ciia Céng ty theo cac Chudn muc ké toan Vigt Nam, Ché &) ke toan doanh nghi¢p Vigt Nam va
céc quy Ginh phap If co én quan Gén viec Bp va trinh bay Bao cao tai chinh va chiu trach nhigm wé
kiém sost noi b ma Ban Giam dbc xac dinh & cén thiét dé ddm bde cho vigc l&p va trinh bay Bao cao
t4i chinh knbng co sa sot rong yéu do gien n hodc nham |&n,

Trach nhigm clia Kiém toan vién

Trach nhiem clia ching 161 1& dua ra két luan vé Béo céo i chinh gida nién 85 dua trén két qua sodt
wét clia ching t4i. Ching tai 43 thre hign céng viéc sodl xét theo Chufn mue Vigt Mam vé hop ding
dich vy so&t xit 58 2410 - Soat xét thang tin thi chinh gifra nidn 88 do kiém todn vién &he lap cia don
vj thus Ridén.
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Cong vige scat x&t thang fin 1 chinh gika nién &5 bao gom vige thye hign cac cude phéng van, chd
yéu 12 phdng van nhing ngudd chiu trach nhigm vé& cac van & tai chinh ké toan, thirc hign thd tuc
phan tich v céc thl tuc scdt xét khac. Mat cude soat xet ve oot ban oo pham vi hep hon mdt cude
kim toan dwoe thire hign theo cac Chudn murc kigm taan Vigt Nam va do viy khong cho phegp chiing
t3i dat dirge sir 43m bdo rdng ching 18i 5& nhan biét Qe 13t cd cac van d& trong yéu cb thé dugs
phat hién trong mist cude kiém todn. Theo do, ching i khong dua ra y kidn kidm todn.

K&t lufin cda Kiém toan vidn

Céin cir trén kit qua sodt xat clia ching 18I, ching ol khang thay co vAn d& gl khién chang 1ol cho
rdng Bao cao & chinh gitra nign d& dinh kém hhﬁngg:hﬁn anh trung thec va hop Iy, rén cac khia
canh trong yéu, finh hinh & chink cGa Cong ty C& phan Dich wvu Hang hoa Noi Bai tal ngay
10/06/2025 cang nhu kit qua hoat dang Kinh doanh v& tinh hinh lru chuyén tign t& cla Cong ty cho
gisi doan tir ngdy 01/01/2025 Gén ngay 30/0B/2025, phit hgp véi cac Chudn mue ké toan Vit Nam,
Ché a6 ké toan doanh nghigp Vigt Nam va cac quy dinh phap b cd lign guan dén vige 3p va trinh bay
Bgsroaotaichinh gida nign do,
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Thay mét va dai dién cho
CONG TY TNHH KIEM TOAN VA TP VAN UHY
Ha N, ngay 31 thang 7 ndm 2025

Kifm todn | Kétodn | Theé | Tuvdn | Daotae | Dinh gié
Thlan siln S6c Bp hing UHT Qubc T8
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VI HANG HOA NI BAI
Cho gial doan e ngay 01/0172025

Sa&n bay Quéc t& NG Bai, X& Nai Bai,

thainh phts Ha N&i . dén ngay 30/06/2025
Miu & BO1-DN
BANG CAN BOI KE TOAN
Tai ngay 30062025

TAI SAN M3  Thuyét 30406/2025 01/01/2025
6 minh VND VND

TAI SAN NGAN HAN 100 634.945.051.793  518.817.831.800
Ti&n va céc khodn twong dwong tén 110 [ 132.066.428. 4868  134.153.288.000
Tién 11 32,966,428 486 24.153.298.000
Céc khoén twrong dwong fign 112 100.000.000.000  110.000.000.000
Déu tw tai chinh ngén han 120 8 415.768.740.274  306.344.740.274
Bu tur ndm gitr d&n ngéy dao han 123 415.768.740.274 306344, 740,274
Cée khodn phdl thu ngin han 130 BO.57T.810.504 T4.778.8087.409
Phdl thu ngdn han eda khach hang 131 & 65.654.012.204 70.236.824.200
Trd tnrére cho nguedrl bdn ngdn han 132 T 8.018.414.968 1.183.037.735
Phdl thu ngén han khéc 136 8 3.845.350.853 3.778.385.799
Dy phéng céc khodn phai thu khé Soi 137 B {738.967.521) (427.330.325)
Hang ton kho 140 10 2.653.576.485 3.161.811.5633
Hang tdn kho 141 2.653.576.486 3.161.811.633
Tai sdn n!in han khic 150 2.978.456.043 A79.084. 484
Chi phi tréd trrdre ngdn han 151 11 2.978.498.043 375,084, 484
TAI SAN DAl HAN 200 205.664.3567.949  222.056.969.877
Cde khodn phadi thu dai han 210 1.153.596.000 1.073,596.000
Phai thu dai han khéc 216 g 1.153.596.000 1.073, 586,000
Tal sdn cd dinh 220 B8.051.886.109 o1.161.688. 134
Tal 8dn cd dinh hiru hinh 221 12 79,974 484 133 B1.826.087,530

- Nguyén gid 222 386 TH2.655.266  374.077.451.070

- Gid b hao man luf ké 223 (306.808.161.133) (292.451,393.540)
Téi san cb dinh & hinh 227 13 B.O77.191.878 8,635, 590,604

- Mguydn gid 228 24,248 871,427 24, 240,871 427

- Gid irf hao mon luf ké 229 (16.172.679.457) (14.714.280.823)
Béu tw tai chinh dai han /WO B 65.049.600,000  65.048.600.000
£réiu trr gp vin vao cac don Vi khéc 253 65.048.6800,000  65.049.600.000
Tai san dai han khac 260 51.409,485.840 54.772.085.743
Chi phi tr tnrde dai han 261 11 51.409.485 840 64.772.085,.743
TONG CONG TAI SAN 270 B40.609.419.742  T40.B74.B01.677

Céc Thuydt minh dinh kém (& b phdn hop thénh cia Béo céo & chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH

San bay Qudc ta Mol Bai, Xa Nol Ba,

Chao giai dogn tir ngay 01:01/2025
dén ngay 30/06/2025

thanh phé Ha Nai

Miu sé BDM-DM
BANG CAN BOI KE TOAN (TIEP)
Tai ngay 30062025
NGUON VON ME Thuyét 30/06/ 2025 01/01/2025
sé minh VKD VMDD
NG PHAI TRA 300 168.722.761.684  182.501.511.839
Mo ngdn han 310 143.299.609.246  168,421.880.785
Phai trd ngudi ban ngén han 311 14 14.663.670.270 28.521.079.882
Mgyl mua tra tign tnede ngén han 312 398 470.794 B819.007.213
Thud va céc khodn phél ndp Nhé i 313 15 23,882 191.980 35.607.114.991
Phai tra ngudri o dong 314 45 444 441 208 B7.650.225.458
Chi phi phdi tra ngén han 315 18 28.916.084.255 &,B97.560.559
Phdi trd ngan han khac g 17 3.950.892.233 3,450, 198.080
O khen thuwdng, phic g 322 26.023.658.427 5.427. 654 502
MNor dii han 330 15.423,252.438 14.079.631.054
Phai tra dai han khac 3\T 1T 15.314.740.150 13.944.914.211
Thué thu nhép hodn lgi phéi ré 341 1B 108.512.288 1234.716.843
VON CHU S& Hu 400 681.886.858,058  558,373.288.838
Vién chi s& hiru 410 18 681.888.658.068 558.373.280.838
Viin gép cla chil s hiku 411 261.859.400.000  261.8569.400.000
- C& phidu phé thing ot quydn bidu 411a 261.660.400.000  261.669.400.000
Thang du win of phan 412 =3,368,630 3B.369.630
C& phigu quy 415 {12.080.000) {12.080.000)
Led nhudin sau thué chuwa phan phii 421 420.190.965 428  296.677.600.208
- LNST chura phén phii 10y ké dén 421a 270 381.136.583 30.235. 149.313
cudi ndm brude
- LNST chira pidn phdi ki ndy 427h 149 809.831.845  266.447.450.895
TONG CONG NGUON VON 440 B40.609.418.742  T40.874.801.677
*"f;:";“m Bdna1 thang 7 ném 2025
Ngrii 13p bidu K& todn trirdmg .-:?-:_-,-"_.:f CONG TTdng Giam dbe
|'I' o I'I ol PHAN
ol I g | s G
P! nr R
s= K}‘q Et BA
Sl e =
MNguy&n Thi Thu Hién Hé Xudn Hidu Nguyé&n Duy Viat

Céc Thuyst minh dinh kém 14 bé phén hep thanh cda Bdo cdo 14l chinh
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BAD CAO TAI CHINH
Cho giai dogn b ngay 01/01/2025

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
San bay Qude th NG Bal, X8 Noi Bai,

thanh phé Ha Nai gén ngay 30/06/2025
Miu =6 BO2-DN
BAD CAD KET QUA HOAT BONG KINH DOANH
Cho gial dogn tir ngdy 01/01/2025 dén ngdy 30/06/2025
Chi tidu M3 Thuyit Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 0110172024
sé minh  gin 300602025 aén 3000672024
VND VND
Doanh thu bén hing va cung cdpdichwy 01 21 521.661.918.063 404.543.171.569
Doanh thu thudn ban hang va cung cép 10 521.651.919.063  404.549.171.568
dich vy
Gid viin hang bén 1 22 278415064673  219.101.421.804
Lo nhudn gop v& bén hang vacung cdp 20 243.235.954.380  185.447.749.765
dich vu
Deanh thu hoat 4ng i chinh 21 23 B.360,627.538 B.171.443 948
Chi phi tai chinh 22 24 43,216,382 47.108.321
Chi phi b&n hang 25 25 11,502 628.614 8.106.883,073
Chi phi quiin by doanh nghiép 26 25 52 350,604.755  40.215.473.799
Levi nhudn thudn tir hoat ddng kinh doanh 30 187.691.131.195  143.246.630.518
Thu nhép khéc 31 28 GTB.ETT 106.847
Chi phi khéc 32 28 16,745,783 2,355
Led nhudin khéac 40 (16.067.108) 104,292
Tdng kgl nhudin ké todn trisde thed 50 187.676.064.089  143.246.734.810
Chi phi thué TNDM hign hénh 51 30 A7.B01.435,789  29.330.004.889
Chi phi thué TNDMN hoan kil g2 M (26.204.555) Bd.212 882
Lo nhudin sau thué thu nhip doanh nghiép &0 149.809.831.845 113.852.617.029
L&i cor bédn trén ¢ phidu 70O 32 5.725 4.351
Hi-Ni-ng J.r.EH' thang 7 ndm 2026
Ngwii I§p bidu K& to4n trieéng f“_-:.';'-—‘ “ T
u:r,w G TY
L ._| JHM-J
DIGH VL HANE HOA
‘\“}[ BAI
h =

Nguy#n Th] Thu Hién

Hb Xudn Hidu

Céc Thuydl minh dinh kém & b phin hop thanh cda Béo céo (2 chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VI HANG HOA NOI BAI

San bay Qubc té NG Bai, X8 Nbi Baj,
thanh ph Ha Noi

BACQ CAD TAI GHINH

Cho giei doan tr ngay 01/01/2025

dén ngay 30062025

BAO CAO LLPU CHUYEN TIEN TE

{Theo phworng phép gian tiép)
Cho giai doart i ngdy 01/01/2025 dén ngdy 30062025

Chi tigu

Liru chuyén tién tir hoat ddng kinh
doanh
Lo nhudn trisdee thud
Bidu chinh eho eédc khodn
Khéu hao TSCH
Céc khoan dir phong
L8 cac khodn chénh Bch 5 gld hél dodi
do dénh gia ksi cac khodn muc G&n 18
6 goc ngoal B
Lal tir homt déng dau tu
Lod nhugn tir hoat ddng kinh doank
triste thay &8l vén ivrw ding
Tang/Gidm cdc khodn phai thu
Tang/Gidm haing 16n kho
Tang/Gidm céc khodn phdi trd (khdng
ké 18 vay phéi ird, fué thu nhdp doanh
nghigp phdi ndp)
Téng/Giam chi phi Ird trwde
Thué thu nhap doanh nghidép d& ndp
Tign chi khac cho boat d6ng kinh doanh
L)
Lirw chuyén tién thudn tir hoat Ging
Knh doanh

Liru chuyén tién tir hogt ddng diu tw
Tign chi & mua sém, x8y dirng TSCE
va cac i =8n dal kan khéc
Tién chi cho vay, mua céc cdng oy ng
cla don v khéc
Tidn thu hbi cho vay, bédn &l cée céng
&y ng cia domn v khac
Tién thu 15i cho vay, of e v kyi nhuén
dwpre chia

Leru chuyén tidn thudn tor hoat d6ng
ddu o

M3 Thuyét
s& minh

1}

EER

5]

.1

2 § E B

Miu =6 BO3-DN

Tir 01/0172025 Tor 0170172024
dén 30/06/2025 dén 30/06/2024
VND VND
1B7.575.064.089 143.246.734.810
18,815, 165.221 14 680,490 090
912 637 106 -
(519.695,800) {300.538.207)
(7.5765,563.230) {5.861.405.0975)
195.706.609.386 151.874.288.718
{5 507.000.137) {(2.573.850.210)
508,235 147 {1.505. 104, 551)
{19.865.225.083) 10.264 658,317
10,763,188 344 10.268.705.202
{51.431.287.938) (48.685.430.918)
{5.700.500,000) {4.712.758.000)
123.444.018.711 123.928.510.557
(23.841.482.741) (14.861.435.000)
(440.574.000,000) {247.250.000.000)
331.450,000.000 258,990.000.000
7.965.071,131 £ GE5 040 371
(125.100.291.610) 3.864.512.371

Céc Thuyst minh dinh kém I3 b phin hop thanh cda Bdo cdo tal chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN DJCH VI HANG HOA NQI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH
San bay Qude té N5 Bal, Xa N Bai, Cha giai doan 1 ngay 01/01/2025
thanh phd Ha Nbi dén ngay 30/06/2025

Miu sé B03-DN

BAO CAO LL'U CHUYEN TIEN TE (TIEP)

{Theo phwrerng phép gian tiép)
Cha gial dogn tir ngdy 01/01/2025 dén ngéy 0062025

Chi tiéu M3 Thuydt Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 04/01/2024
s  minh dén 30/06/2025 dén 30/06/2024
VND VND
Luu chuy@n tién tir hogt Gdng tal chinh
G4 tire, igi nhudn da tra cho chld s& hiku 36 2 {157.308,.384)
Lurr chuyén tién thudn tir hoat djng 40 - (157.398.384)
tai chinh
Lwru chuyén tidn thudn trong ki 50 {1.656.372.899) 127.635.625.644
Tidn va twong duong tién ddu ki &0 6 134,153.298.000 46.799.291.605
Anh hudng cla thay d8i i} gid hii dodi 61 455,603.385 301.329.088
quy i ngoai 18
Tidn va twromng duwong tién cudi ky 70 5 132.966.420.486  174.736.246.237

(*) Tién ehi khac cho hogt dgng kinh doanh |4 tién chi tir quif khen thudng phic lor,

Ha Ngi, ngdy 31 thang 7 ném 2025
Mgwiri 14p bidu Wé todn trdmg :*._n;:'- rdog Gidm déc

Sl

A R :
e CONGTY

[F9( ol PHAN
1l -"| R g
DECH W FANG H

=

Nguyén Th| Thu Hién H& Xudn Hidu =00 )

Céc Thuydt minh dink kém 14 b9 phan hop thanh cia Bio cdo tal chinh g
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CcONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAD CAO TAI CHINH
San bay Qudc & NG Bai, X8 N&i Bai, Cho giai doan tir ngay 01/0%/2025
thanh phé Ha M6 dén ngdy 30/06/2025
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
(Cae thuydt minh nay 1& ba phan hop thanh va cén dupc doc déng thd vid Béo cdo tai chink)

Miu sé BOS-DN

1. DAC BIEM HOAT BONG CUA DOANH NGHIEP

14 HINH THUC s HOU VON

Céng ty CA phdn Dieh vy Hang hoa Noi Bai, tan viét tAt 14 NCTS JSC, (sau ddy gol tt 13 "Clng
by"} 14 Cong ty cB phén dwgc thanh 1ap va hoat ddng theo Gidy ching nhan déng ky doanh
nghiép - Cong ty cd phin vl mA s0 doanh nghiép 14 0101640728 .:mnKi kv @n ddu ngdy
1042005, 63 dang ky thay 8 tan thir 11 véo ngdy 06/01/2023 do 5% Ki hogch va Dau fw
Thanh phé Ha N&i cip. Try s& chinh cla Cong ty hign A2t t2i San bay Quéc 18 N&i Bal, xa Nol
Bai, thanh phéd Ha N,

vén Sbu 18 theo Gidy ching nhan dang ky doanh nghiép cla Cong ty la 261.669.400.000
dhng chia thanh 26.166.840 cb phan véi meénh gia cd phin [ 10.000 déngich phan. Trang 46,
Téng Céng ty Hang khong Viét Nam - CTCP gép 144.254.010.000 8dng, chiém tf 1§ 55,13%,
edc of déng khac gop 117.415.380.000 ddng, chiém tj 1& 44,87%. Ngay 08/01/2015, Cong ty
C# phén Dich vu Hang hta Noi Bai 43 chinh thire niém yét cb phiéu tai 5 Glao dich ching
khéan TR H& Chi Minh (HOSE) véri ma chirng khoén NCT.

Téng s nhan vién cla Cang ty tai ngay 30VD6/2025 |8 BOZ ngwi (tal npdy 3111212024 1a 775
ngLe),

1.2 LINH VIFC KINH DOANH

Kinh doanh dich vu hdng héa va cac dich vu khae e lign quan 8&n dich vu phyc vu hdng hoa
b&ng dudmg hang khang, dwrémg bidn, duwdmg b,

1.3 HOAT DONG SAN XUAT KINH DOANH CHINH

- Nganh ngh& kinh doanh chinh ciia Céng ty i hogt 8ng dich vy h8 trer trye tiép cho van
tal héing khéng. Chi tiét:

Dich vu khal thac nha ga hanh khachy;

Dsch vu khai théc nha ga, kho hang hda;

Dich vu phuc vy k§ thust thuong mai mét dat,

Dich vu van chuyén mét Jat;

Céc dich vy khic hd trg cho viin chuyén,
Céc nganh nghét khac:
Kinh doanh bat dong san, quyén sir dyng dat thude s& hir, chi s dung hodie dl thud,
Bbc »8p hang hoa; Hoat déng dich vy h tre khac lén quan dén van tai Gido dyc khic
chua duge phin vao diu; Sia chixa mdy mdc, tiét bi; Sia chira thiét bj dign tir va
quang hoo Srs chira thidt bj dign, Sira chia vé béo dudng phurong tign vén tai Ban
busn & 15 va xe oo ddng oo khac, Bao dufng, sia chira & 15 va xe cb ddng oo khac, Ban
phy ting va cac bd phin phy tro cde & 5 va xe o ddng oo khac, Ban budn may moc,
thiét bj v& phu ting méy khac; Ban budn chuyén doanh khac chura Juge phin vao dau,
\Van tal héing hoa biing duwéng bd; Kho bai va lwu gilr hang hia. Hogt ding dich vu ha try
trec tép cho van t&i dedmng bd; Chuyén phét Quéng cdo; Cho thud xe cd ding eo Cho
thue méy moc, thidt bi va 44 ding hiru hinh khic khing kém nguii didu khidn; Cung tng
lao Gong tam thar: Phato, chudn b 4l IiBu va cac hoat ddng hd trer viin phing dic bist
khée; Hogt 80ng dich vy ha trg kinh doanh khac cén ki chira duge phén vao dau.

* + + F 4

14 CHU KY SAN XUAT KINH DOANH THONG THUONG
Céang ty oo chu kj sn xuit kinh doanh théng thuéng 1a trong vang 12 thang.

1.5 TUYEN BO VE KHA NANG S0 SANH THONG TIN TREN BAD CAQ TAI CHINH

54 1du so sanh trén Bao cdo tai chinh giai dogn tr ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 3OV0B/2025 i3
5b lifu trén Bao oo tai chinh che niim tai chinh két thic ngdy 31/12/2024 d8 duge kiém todn
vi Béo cdo 31 chinh cho giai doan t ngay 01/04/2024 dén ngay 30V06/2024 48 duge soat xét

va hoan foan oo thd g0 =anh ducc.,
i

B
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH Vi HANG HOA NQI BAI BAO CAD TAI CHINH
Sén bay Quoc th Néi Bal, Xa NG Bal, Cha gial dogn tr ngay 01/01/2025
thanh phé Ha M&i dén ngay 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH [TIEP)
(Cac thuydt minh ndy 1 bO phin hop thénh va cdn dupe doc dbng thed vof Bo céo 1l chinh)

2. NAM TAI CHINH VA BON V] TIEN TE SUF DUNG TRONG KE TOAN

21 NAM TAI CHINH

N&m tai chinh cda Cong ty bt S3u tir ngay 01 thing 01 va két thic vao ngay 31 thang 12
n&m Duong lich. Bdo cdo t&i chinh ndy dwee 13p cho gial doan tir ngdy 01/01/2025 dén rgay
30/06/2025.

22  DONV|TIENTE

Béo céo t&i chinh duge tinh bay bing Déng Vit Nam (VND), theo nguyén tic gis gbe, phi
hop virl Chudn mige ké todn Vit Nam, Ché 35 ké todn doanh nghigp Vigt Nam va cic quy
dinh phép Iy cb lién guan dén viée 14 va trinh bay Bio cio i chinh.

) CHUAN MC VA CHE B0 KE TOAN AP DUYNG
31  CHUANMYC VA CHE D) KE TOAN AP DUNG

Doarh nghigp gp dung cée chudn muyee ké toan Vit Nam va Che do ké toan doanh nghi¢p
Vigt Nam dwoc ban hanh theo Thong tr 8 20002014/ TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 cia B Tai
chinh hirdng din Ché 39 k& todn doanh nghiép (Thang tur 200) vé Thong tr 532016 T-BTC
ngay 21/02/2016 clia B tai ehinh sia ¢di, bd sung mgt sb didu cla Thang tir 200.

Bao céo tai chinh kém theo khéng nh&m phén anh tinh hinh tal chinh, kﬁtlﬂﬁ hogt dgng kinh
doanh v tinh hinh leu chuy&n tign 18 theo cac nguyén tic va théng 1§ ké todn durge chip
nhéin chung tai cég nwde khac ngoal Vigt Nam,

3.2  TUYEN BO VEVIEC TUAN THU CHUAN MUC KE TOAN VA CHE DO KE TOAN

Ban Gism déc dim bdo &3 tuln thi yéu chu cia cac chulin myce ké todn, Ché A6 ké oan
doanh nghlép Vit Nam duge ban hanh thea Thong tw 56 200 ciing nhy céc thing e hudng
dfn thure hign chudn mue k& todn cda Ba Tai chinh trong viéc Bp Bao cdo tal chinh,

4, CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU

Sau day 1 nhing chinh sdch k& todn gquan trong duge Cong ty dp dyng trong viéc @p Bdo
cAo &l chinh rdy:

4.1 COF 5¢Y LAP BAO CAO TAI CHINH VA THAY BOI TRONG CHINH SACH KE TOAN VA THUYET
MINH

El?:_l r.ainénl.il.l chinh dugc 18p trén co s& ké todn dén tich (trir céc théng tin lién quan dén cac
luong tién),

Cac chinh sach k& toan Cong iy s dyng dé iap Bdo céo tl chinh cho cho glal dean Wr ngdy
01/01/2025 A&n ngay 30/06/2025 dwpe &p dyng nhat quan vdi cic chinh sach ¢ dwoc ép
dung &2 iap Bao cao tai chinh cho nédm i chinh két thic ngay 31422024,

4.2 LPOC TINH KE TOAN

Vigc lap Bao cdo tai chinh tuan thi theo céc Chudn muc ké todn Vigt Nam yéu cau Ban Glam
dhc phdi cb nhiing wée tinh v& gid dinh dnh hudng dén sb li@u béo céo vé cic khodn cong
ng, tai s8n va viec trinh by cdc khodn cong nyr va 13i sdn tidm tang tal ngédy p Bao cdo &l
chinh cing nhi cée b i bdo cao vé doanh thu va chi phl trong sudt giai doan tir ngay
01/01/2025 d&n ngiy 30/06/2025. Kt qua hoat dBng kinh doanh thure th cb thé khéc viri cac

wirc tinh, gia dinh dat ra.
43  TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUO'NG BLFONG TIEN
Tikn v& cac khodn tireng tidn bao gbm tién tei quy, tién gk ngan hang, csc khoan dau

tr ngdin han hadic cac khodn dau tur cd khd ndng thanh khodn cac, Céc khoan Weong duong
tikn |4 cac khodn ddu b ngdn han cf kj han gbe khdng qua 3 thang, ob thé d& dang chuyén
r_'ng_l thanh mdt luong tén xac dinh cling nhu khdng b nhidu ri ro trong viee chuyén dbl thanh
fi

11
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NQI BAI BAO CAD TAI CHINH
S&n bay Qudc 18 N&i Bal, X8 Ngi Baj, Cha gial dogn tir ngay 01/01/2025
thanh phd Ha Nai aén ngay 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAD TAI CHINH (TIEP)
(Céc thuyét minh ndy I& b phin hop thanh va cdn duge doc ding thol voi Béo cdo tai chinh)

4, CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN GHU YEU (TIEP)
4.4 cAC KHOAN BAL TUF TAI CHINH
Bdu tw ndm gilr $8n ngdy Gdo han

By tr ndm gilr 38n ngay d4o han bao gdm céc khodn tén gl ngén hang co ki han va cac
khodn cho vay ndm gilr dén ngay do han vél myc dich thu 18 hang ky va cic khoan dau b
ném gilr dén ngay ddo han khac.

Céc khodn &4y tr ndm gi® d4n ngay @40 han dirgc ghi nhan ban diu theo gia géc bao gdm
gid mua va céc chi phi lign quan dén giso dich mua cac khodn oiu te. Sau khi ghl nban ban
A4y cac khodn diu Wy nay duge ghi nhan theo gid tri od thd thu hél. Thu nhip i tir cac
khodn S4u tir ndm git G&n ngay 340 han sau ngay mua dugc ghi nhan trén Bao co kit qua
hogt d4ng kinh doanh trén co 86 di thi, LSi dugc hedng fruds khi Gong ty ndm gilr dwrgre ghi
gidm trir vao gk goc tai thoi didm mua.

Khi o cac biing chirng chéc chin cho thiy mot phin hodic todn b khodn d8u tw oo thé
khong thu hii droc va sb tin thit dwes xac dinh mét cch ddng tin cdy thi ton that duege ghi
nhién vaa chi phi 1 chinh trong nam va giam tr trye tigp gia trj déu tw.

Eidu tir véo cong cu win cla dom i khéc

By tr vao cing cu vén clia don vi khic 13 cic khodn d4u e gop vbn vao don v| khac nhun
Cong ty khang cb quyén kidm sodt hodc ddng kiém soat, khing cb dnh hudng dang ké dbil
v bén duge déu tu.

Céc khodn d4u ir vao cong cy vbn cla dom vi khac Guee ghl nhén ban dau theo g gbc, bao
gbm gid mua hoac khodn gép vbn cong céc chi phi tripe tigp li#n guan dén hoat dong dau b,
Cé tire va kot nhusin clia cac ki trude khi khodn dau tr dwge mua degc hach todn gism gi trf
cila chinh khodn diu tr 85, CA tire va lgi nhuan cla céc ki sau khi khoan ddu tr droc mua
ducre ghi nhan doanh thu, C8 te duge nhan bing b phigu chi duoc theo dbi sb lugmg b
phidu tang thém, khang ghi nhan gid trj cb phigu nhén dwoc.

D phang thn thit cho cée khodn du tu vao cong cy vin cla don vi khéc dwge trich I3p nhu
SaL

o Bbived khodn du tr vao ob phidu nigm yét hodic gid ti hop I khodn diu tr dwos xéc
dinh tin céy, viéc 1&p du phiing dira tén gii tri thi tredeng cda e phidu,

« B vl khodin d4u ty khong xac dinh dugs gia b hop I tal théi digm béo céo, vide lip dy
phaing dirge thyrc hign cin ol vao khodn 15 cda bén duoc d8u b vai mire trich 1Gp béng
chénh lé&ch gitka vén gop thiee 1 cla cic bén tai don vi khic va vln chd sé hivu thue od
nhan vai 1 1§ gop vn clia Cong ty so véd thng 54 vén gap thue 1 cla cde bén tai don v|
khac.

Téng, aidm s& dir phang thn thét ddu tr vae céing ey von cla don vi khac duge trich 2p tal
ngdy ket thic ném tai chinh va ghi nhén véo chi phi tai chinh treng nam.

4.5 CAC KHOAN FHAI THU

Céc khodn phil thu duoe trinh bay theo gid tri ghi b trir di céc khodn dy phing phai thu kho
30,

12
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAD TAI CHINH
Sén bay Qude té Nai Bai, X8 Nai Bal, Cho giai doan tir ngdy 01/01/2025
thanh phé Ha N dén ngay 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEF)
(Cde thuyét minh ndy 1 b3 phan hop thanh va cén duge doc ding thoi vai Bao cdo tai chink)

4. CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU (TIEP)
45  CAC KHOAN PHAI THU (TIER)

Viae phan loal cac khodn phadi thu 1a phéi thu khéch hang va phai thu khac duwge thye hign
theo nguyén tic sauw:

« Phai thu clia khéch hang phin anh céc khodn phdi thu mang tinh chat thuang mal phat
sinh tir gigo dich ¢ tinh chdt mua - ban gitra Cang ty v ngwdi mua (& don vi dc |3p v
Céng ty.

» Phai thu khac phan dnh céc khodn phai thu khéng e6 tinh thuong mal, khing fien quan
dén giao dich mua - ban,

Dy phang phai thu khé d6i dugc 18p cho timg khodn ng phal thu kha ddi cén ol vao tudl noy
qué han cla céc khodn no hodc dy kién miee tAn that e thé xdy ra, cu thé nhu sau:

Péi véi ngy phdil thu qué han thanh iodn:

30% gié tr] @& vl khodn no phai thu qua han tir trén & thang dén dudl 1 ném.
50% gid tri 9 v khodn ner phdi thu qua han tir 1 nam 8&n duwdi 2 nam.

»  70% gid tr 84 véhi khodn noy phi thu qua han tir 2 nam dén dudi 2 nam,

» 100% gid tr 381 wéi khoén ne phéi thu qud han tir 2 ndm trd lan.

Béi voi ng phai thu chira qué han thanh toan nhung khd cé kha nang thu héi: cén o vao dy
kidn mirc thn thit 48 Bp du phéng.

Sy téng hodc gidm khodén dyu phong phal thu khé dai dwoe trich lp tai ngay k&t thie nam tai
chinh v& hach todn véo chi phi quén Iy doanh nghidp trong ném.

4.5 HANG TON KHO

Hang tn kho duee xac dinh trén co s& gid thip hen gita gid gbc va gid trf thudn cb thé thic
hign ducre, Gid gbe cia hang thn kho bao gdm céc khodn chi phi 4 c6 dugc hang tan kho &
dja diém va frang thal hién tal, bao gom: gid mua, cie logl thué khing dugre hodn g, chi phi
van chuydn, bhc xép, bdo quan trong qud trinh mua hang, hao hut dinh mis, va cac chi phi
khac 6 lién quan tnge tidp én viéc mua hang tn kho.

Cong ty 4p dung phuong phdp ki khal thuémng xuyén 68 hach todn hang tn kho. Gid tr] héng
xuét kho duoe tinh theo phirong phép nhap trude, xult trde,

Die phang gidm gi hang thn kho (ndu cd) cla Céng ty duec trich Ip khi c6 nhirng bang
chirng tin cay vé sir suy gidm cla gid tr thudin cé thé thire hign duge so vii gia gde cla hﬂng
thn kho. Gid tri thudn ¢t thé thiee hign dwgc xéc dinh bdng giaé ban wde tink i cse chi phi d
hoan thanh cing chl phi iép thi, ban hang v phan phéi phat sinh. Sy ting hodc gidm khodn
dy phing gidm gia hang tén kho duege trich 1ap tai thdd didm |§p béo cao va dweec hach toan
vao gis hang ban trong ndm.

47  TAI'SAN CO BINH VA HAD MON
Tai sén cd dinh hiru hinh dege frinh bay thea nguyén gis triv gia tr hao man [0y ke

Mguyén gid tai sdn eb djnh hiru hinh bao gém gid mua va toan bd cac chi phi én quan khac
li&n quan trwe tép Bén viéc duwa tal sdn vao trang thai s3n sang ik dung.

Céc chi phi phat sinh sau ghi nhén ban dAu chi deec ghi tang nguyen gia tai sén cb dinh néu
céc chi phi nay chie chén Bm tang lgi ich kinh té trong twong kai do 0 dung tai san d6. Cac
chi phi phat inh khong thda man didu kén trén duec ghi nhan (& chi phi san xult, kinh doanh
trang ky.
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CONG TY CO PHAN D|CH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH
San bay Qudc 1& Noi Bal, X Nji Bai, Chao glal dogn tir ngay 01/01/2025
thanh phé Ha Nai déin ngay 30/08/2025
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THUYET MINH BAO CAD TAI CHINH (TIEF)
(Chic thuydt minh ndy 18 b5 phan hop thanh va edn dupe dpe ddng the vai Béo cdio 18l chinh)

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU (TIEP)
TAI SAN CO BINH VA HAO MON (TIEP)

Tai san cé dinh hiru hinh dwge khdu hao theo phierong phap dwémg thing dya trén thi gian
hiru dung wére tinh. Thén gian khéu hao cy thé nhee sau:

Loal tal sdn Thér gian sir dyng (ném)
- Nha clra, vét kién tnic 10

- May méc, thidt bj : 05- 10

- Bhisomg tign van tél, boc di hang héa 08 - 10

- Thiét bi, dung cy quan Iy 03 - 08

Tai s&n cf dinh w8 hinh bac gbm cée phin mém phuc vy hang héa, phin mém ké todn, quén
ly nhién s, phén mém guén Iy khe... Tai sdn cb dinh v hinh dwee trinh bay theo nguyén gia
trir di gis trj hao mén 10y k&, tinh khdu hao thea phrong phap duwéng thdrg, thiv gian kh
hao 05 ndm.

CHI PHI TRA TRUCTC

Cidc khodn chi phi trd tnede bao ghm cac khodn chi phi thué tai san, thug mat béng cho nhidu
ki, cong cu, dung cu khong a0 téu chudn 14 tai sén cb dinh va of gid abc trén 10 trigu dbng,
durore danh gid 1& b khd ndng dem lai Igf ich kinh té trong treng lal vai théd han sir dung trén
mét n&m. Céc chi phi nay duoc vin hda dud hinh thirc céc khodn tra trede dal han va dugc
phan b& vaa chi phi sdn xult kinh doanh trong 02 ndm (ddi wii cing cu dung cu) hodc theo
théri gian thu& (doi wori chi phi thud i san).

CAC KHOAN NG PHAI TRA VA CHI PHI PHAI TRA

Céc khodn ng phai trd va chi phi phal trd dwee ghi nhin cho so tién phai trd trong twrong lai
li&n guan dén hang hoa va dich vy d8 nhan dwec. Chi phi phal trd dwgc ghi nhan dira trén
cde vor finh horp 1 v sé tidn phai trd.

\i&c phan loai cac khodn phéi ird i phéi iré ngudi ban, chi phi phal rd va phai ra khéc dugc
thipc hign theo nguyén tic sau:

e Phdi trd ngudrl ban phdn dnh céc khodn phéi ird mang tinh chét thiong mai phét sinh tr
giao dich mua hang héa, dich vy, tAl san va ngudi ban 1a don vi 3¢ lap wéi Cong ty.

= Chi phl phai tré phén énh cdc khodn phai trd che hdng hda, dich vy 43 nhin dwoe tr
nguriri ban hedic 48 cung eap cho nguwdl mua nhung chua chi trd da chira 8 hoa don
hodc chura & hé s, ki lidu ké todn v& cac khodn phal trd cho ngwéi lso dong vé tién
lrong nghi phép, cac khodn chi phi sdn xudt, kinh doanh phai trich trede.

= Phdl ird khac phan énh céc khodn phai trd khdng cd tinh throng mal, khiing lién guan
dén giao dich mua, ban, cung cip hang héa dich vy

WON CHU SO HFU
Vin d4u fr cla chil sé hiru dwoc ghi nhan theo sé vén thye gép cifa chi s& hivu.

Thiing dur vén cb phén dwge ghi nhan thes sb chénh lech gitka gia thyre té phat hanh va ménh
gl cb phiéu khi phat hanh cd phigu bb sung hodc 12i phat hanh cb phiu quy. Chi phi e tiép
lién quan dén viee phat hanh bd sung of phidu va tai phat hanh o phidu quff dugc ghi gidm
thigng dur vén cd phan.

Khi mua ki cb phidu do Cang ty phat hanh, khodn tign 8 bao gdm o cac chl phl I&n quan
34n glao dich duec ghi nhan & I:E phiéu guf va durgc phan dnh 1 mdt khodn gidm irlr tron
vin chil s& hivu. Khi tai phat hanh, chénh l&ch gilra gié tai phat hanh v& gia s0 sach cla ¢
phidu qui dugc ghl vao khedn myc "Théng dur vén cb phan'. Cong ty khéng ghi nhdn cdc
khodn |&i, 18 khi mua, ban, phat hanh hodc hiy ob phiu guf,
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH V) HANG HOA NQI BAI BAO CAD TAI CHINH
San bay Cubc & NG Bai, X8 Nai Bai, Cha giai dogn tir ngay 01/01/2025
thanh pho Ha Nal dién ngay 3062025

THUYET MINH BAO CAD TAI CHINH (TIEP)
(Céc thuyét minh ndy Ia b phan hop thanh vé cén diroe doc ddng thod vid Béo cdo taf chinh)

4, CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU [TIEP)

411 PHAN PHOI LQT NHUAN

Loi nhuén sau thué chira phan phdi [ sd lgi nhugn t cde hoat ddng cla Cang ty sau khi trir
cae khodn dldu chinh do 4p dyng hbi th thay a3i chinh sach ké tosn va didu chinh hdi 1 sai
sét trong yéu cia cic ndm trude. Lot nhudn sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép durgc phan phdi
cho cac ¢ dong sau khi 8a trich Iagnﬁn: qu§ theo Bidu [ cla Céong ty cOng nhir cac qui dinh
eda phép lugt va 45 dwoe Bai hdi ddng cb dong phé duyét.

Wige phan phéi ol nhugn cho chi & hivu, céc cb dong dwgce cn nhdc dén céc khodn myc
phi tign t& n&m trong ioi nhudn sau thu chira phén phii oo thé dnh hréng dén ubng tidn va
kha nang chi trd off Weelod nhudn nhu 181 do danh gia lai tai sdn mang @ gap vén, 18 do dénh
pid lal cAc khodn muyc tidn 18, ¢ac chng cu tii chinh va céc khodn myc phi ign ¢ khéc.

Cé tie droc ghl nhan 1 ng phai trd khi duge Dal hl ddng cb dbng phé duydt.
412 NGOAITE

Céc nghiép vy phét sinh bing ngoai t& d'ulﬂ'nraliy Al thao tf gis giso dich thue té dp dung tai
ngdy phét sinh nghigp vu. Chénh leh 1y gia hoi doai phat sinh tir cac nghigp vy nay 58 JUQs
hach todn vao doanh thu hege chi phi tai chinh trong ki ké todn.

Sh dir cac khodn myc tién 18 c6 gbe ngoal 18 tai ngay két thic nam t&i chinh duge qui ddi theo
by gid tai ngdy nay. Chinh léch ty gia do danh gid lai cac knodn muyc fién 18 c6 gbc ngoal té tai
ngdy két thie ndm tai chinh sau khi bi trir chénh l&ch t&ng va chénh lch giam dwge ghi nhan
vao doanh thu hoat dorg tal chinh hodc chi phi & chinh,

T§ gid siF dyng 0 qui 841 cAc giao dich phét sinh bing ngoai t& 14 1 gl4 giac dich thyc 18 tai
théri didm phat sinh glao dich. Ty gid giao dich thirc té 881 vi céc gigo dich bang ngoai té
duge xac dinh nhur seu;

= T§ gl& khi ghi nhén ng phai thu 1& 1§ gla mua cla ngén hang thuwong mal noi Cong ty chi
dinh khdch hang thanh todn tal thér diém giao dich. T¥ gia khi ghi nhén ng phai trd @
gi& ban clia ngén hang thwromg mai nod doanh nghiép dy kidn giae dich tal théd iém giao
dich. Ty gi& khi ghi nhan cac giao dich mua a.gn tai sdn hodc céc khodn chi phi duge
thanh todn ngay bing ngoai t& (khing qua cAc tAl khodn phéi ird) 12 1y gia mua cla ngan
hang throng mai noi Céng by thyro hign thanh toan,

« T gi4 si dung d& quy d8i 56 dur cdc khodn ngoai t& gl ngén hang 14 t gid mua ngoai té
clia ngan hang noi Cang ty md tai khodn ngoai 18, Bl véi céc khoén muc tidn 1 cb gée
ngoal t& dge phén losi & 1ai san khac 1A tf gié mua vio tai ther dilm kit thic ky ke todn
clia Ngén hang Thueng mal noi doanh nghidp thurdng xuyén cb giao dich (Ngan hang
Thueng. mai g phén K thuong Vigt Nam); Déi véi cac khodn muc tibn té co gie ngoa
té dugc phén loai 1 no phal trd 18 tf gid ban ra tai theri didm kit thie ki ke todn cda Ngan
hang Thireng mal nod doanh nghigép thurdmg xuyén ob giao dich (Ngan hang Thuong mai
6 phén K§ thwong Vigt Nam).

413  GHI NHAN DOANH THU VA CHI PHI

Doanh thu bédn hing va cung cdp djch vy

Doanh thu ban hang va cung cép dich vy duge ghl nhén khi céc nd ro, kol ich va qugén ad

hitu héng héa duge chuydn sang ngudl mua; Céng fy oo thé thu duge Igi [ch kinh 18 ddng

thévi co thé xac dinh duee cdc chi phi lign quan dén glac dich ban hang. Ther diém ghi nhan
doanh thu théng théeng tring v théxi diém chuyén giso hang héa, dich vy, phét hanh héa
don cho ngedi mua va ngued mua chép nhén thanh todn.

Doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh

L& lol nhudn duore chia (néu cé) tir cae don v| ma Cang ty tham gia gop vin va cic khodn |8
tidn giFi ngan hang, 12i trai phidu. L&l tién gi¥i ngan hang dwoc ghl nhén trén co s& dén tich,
duoe xée dinh tén =4 dur cac t&i khodn tign gl va 1l sudt thic 8 timg ky. Lol nhudn dugc
chia durgre ghl nhan khi Cang ty durge guyén nhén o tirc hodc ot nhudn tr vide gép vin.

Chi phi hogt dng
Chi phi hoal d4ng s&n xudt kinh doanh phét sinh, cd lién quan d&n vide hinh thanh doanh thu

trong nim diroc t3p hop theo thire té va woc tinh dang ki ki todn.
16
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CONG TY CO PHAN D|CH VIJ HANG HOA NQi BAI BAD CAO TAI CHINH
San bay Quéc té NEi Bai, X& N&i Bai, Cho giai doan ir ngay 01/01/2025
thanh phé Ha Noi dén no&y 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH [TIEP)
(Cac thuydt mink ndy (4 bo phan hop thanh vé cén drps doc ddng thed wi Bdo cdo téi chinh)

4, CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU {ﬂEF}
414  THUE vA CAC KHOAN PHAI NOP NHA NUPOT

Thué gis i gia ting (VAT)

Deanh thu cung cép dich vy cho cdc chuydn bay cia hing hang khéng Quéc té hodc Doanh
nghiép ché xudt chiu thué sult thub GTGT 0%; doanh thu cung edp dich vy cho céc chuyén
bay cia hang hang khéng Quéc ndi chiu thud suat thud GTGT 10%; doanh thu dich vy xiF Iy
hang héa chiu thué sut 10%:; thus sust ede dich vy khac 13 10%.

Theo Nghl quydt sé 110/2023/QH15 ngay 28/11/2023 cla Québc hoi va Nghi dinh sb
04/202WNE-CP ngay 28/12/2023 cda Chinh phi, mot sb dich vu cla Cong ty duge gigm thud
GTGT U 10% xudng 5% k& tir ngay 01/01/2024 dén hél ngay 30/05/2024.

Theo Mghi quylt sé 142/2024/QH15 ngay 28/D8/2024 cla Qube hgl vi Nghi dinh =3
72/2024/NB-CP ngay 20/06/2024 cia Chinh phl, mdt sb dich vy ciia Céng ty duge gldm thué
GTGT tir 10% xubng 8% ké tir ngdy 01/07/2024 dén hédt ngay 3171212024,

Thea Nghl quydt s& 1742024/QH15 ngay 30/11/2024 cla Qubdc hdi va Nghl dinh s0
180/2024/ND-CP ngay 30/06/2024 cla Chinh phi, mdt s8 dich vu cla Céng ty dwoc gidm
thud GTET tr 10% xubng B% k& tir ngéy 01/01/2025 dén hét ngay 30/06/2025.

Thué thu nhip doanh nghigp
Thué sust thué thu nhap doanh nghidp hign hanh i 20%.

Thud thu nhap hign hanh 13 khodn thué dueoe tinh dya trén thu nhép tinh thué. Thu nhap tinh
thué chénh I&ch so v lod nhun ké todn §a do didu chinh céc khodn chénh lch tam thixi gika
thud va ké toan, cac chi phi khéing dugc trir cling nhur Siéu chinh cac khodén thu nhdp khang
phdl chju thué v& cac khodn 1 dwoc chuyén.

Thué thu nhap ho&n lai 1& khodn thué thu nhap doanh nghiép s& phal np hodc sé duge hodén
lai do chénh k&ch tam thér gitra gla tr] ghi 58 cla t& sén va no phai trd cho myc dich 1ap Béo
eap tai chinh va co s& tinh thué thu nhép. Thué thu nhap hodn [al phéi trd dwec ghi nhdn cho
tt ca cac khodn chénh léch tam theri ehiju thué. TAi sdn thug thu nhap hofn lal chi duge ghi
nhén khi chic chin trong trong lal 58 cb ki nhudn tinh thué 38 sl dung nhirng chénh 18eh
tam thér dweec khiu trir néy.

Gia tri ghi s& cia tal sdn thud thu nh&p doanh nghigp hodn lai duge xem xét lai vao ngay két
thilc ndm 3 chinh v& s& duge ghi gidm dén mirc dém béo chic chén 6 40 Il nhugn tinh
thué cho phép loi ich cla mdt phin hodic toan bd téi san thué thu nhdp hodin Iz dwgc si
dung. Cac tal sdn thué thu nh&p doanh nghiép hodn lal chua dwee ghi nhin trisde day duge
xem xét lai vao ngdy két thie nam tai chinh va dwge ghi nhan khi chdc ehin o6 d0 lgi nhusn
tinh thud 88 o4 thé s dung cée tai sén thué thu nhap hodn lai chua ghi nhan niy.

Taj san thué thu nhap hofin lgi va thué thu nhap hoan kal phdi trd dugc xéc dinh theo thud
gudt di tinh 5& &p dyung cho ndm tal edn duee thu hdi hay ne phéi rd duge thanh toan dra
trén cac mirc thud sudt o hidu lre tal ngay két thic nam &l chinh. Thug thu nhap hodn lal
duoe ghi nhén vao Bao cdo kit qua hoat 8ong kinh doanh va chi ghi trye tidp vao viin chi s&
hiku khi khodn thué a6 lién quan 8én cic khodn myc duers ghi thing vaa vén chi s& hiru,

Cac loai thud khae duge thire hign theo céc quy djnh hign hanh cla Nha nudc.
415 BEN LIEN GUAN

Céc bén lign gquan: Cac bén dwee col & li#n quan néu mot ben o4 kha nang kifm sodt hodc
ot &nh hudng ddng k& dbi v&i bén kia trong vide ra quydt dinh &bi voi céc chinh sach tal
chinh v& hogt déng. Trong vige xem xét mdi quan hé cla céc bén lign guan, ban chit eda mébi
guan hé duge chil freng nhidu han hinh thire phép iy,

Thea 84, bén li8n quan cla Cong ty C& phin Dich vu Hang héa NOi Bai & Téng Céng ty Hang

khing Viet Nam - CTCP, cac Céng ty con thude Téng Cong ty, Hoi ddng Quan tri va Ban
Giam dbc Cong by,
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CONG TY CO PHAN D|CH VU HANG HOA NQI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH

San bay Qubc th Noi Bai, X8 Nbi Bai,

Che giai doan tr pady 01/01/2025

thanh phb Ha Nai d&n ngéy INDE2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAOQ TAI CHINH (TIEP)
{Céc thuyét minh ndy I3 b phan hop thanh va cdn duge doc dng thé wi Bio cdo 14l chink)

4,
4.18

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU (TIEP)
BAO CAO BO PHAN

Géng ty cd hoat ddng kinh doanh chinh li&n quan i phye vy, % If hdng hda, Iy kho hang
héa, cac hoat ddng nay duoe thirs hin theo mdt quy trinh chung va hoat d4ng trén mét khu
vigc dla Iy duy nhét (San bay qudc t& N4i Bai, x& Noi Bai, thanh phé Ha Ma&i). Do da, theo
Chudin migrc ké todn Viet Nam sb 28 - Bao cdo bd phan, Céng ty khing cén [&p Bdo cdo bd
phan,

TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUPONG BUFONG TIEN

30/08/2025 01/04/2025

VND VND

Tikn mat 344 273,262 360.716.092
Tién giri ngan hing khéng ki han 32.622.155.224  23.783.582.908
Céc khodn twrong duong tign () 100,000.000.000 110.000.000.000

132.966.428.486 134.163.298.000

{*] L& céc khoadn tign gi¥ cb ky han goc khéng qua 3 thang tai c&c ngan hang thirong mai.
PHAI THU NGAN HAN CUA KHACH HANG

30/06720256 01/0/ 2025
Gid tri Dy phong Gid tri Dur phang
VHND WHND VHD WHD
- Thng Céng ty 14.848.615.586 - 21.141.384.208 -
Hang khing
Vigt Mam -
CTCP
- Efihad Airways 11.848.513.181 - 3.8B44i2.072 -
B =
- Cac dbi trong 42 B65.679.437 (T30.867.521) 45411.027.920 (427.330.325)
khac
68,654 012. 204 !?E'E.HE?.EEH IEEE 824200 !42?'.33-0.325]
Trong da: Phai 15,408, 258 747 [(127.528.T6B) 21.614.353.544 (427.330.325)
thu etia khich
hang la cdc bin
fién quan {chi
tiét tai Thinét
minh s6 33.3)

TRA TRUNYC CHO NGLMYI BAN NGAN HAN

SMOB/ 2025 0110112025

VYND VND

= Gong ty TNHH Alianz Technics 2.761.200.000 -
- Cong ty TNHH Thurarng rraal dich wg XN Vigt Ly 2.240.000.000 -
- Gong ty THHH Kinh doanh & t& NISU 1.524.619.01 -
- Cac A& wong khac 1.392 595,877 1.193.087.735

8018.414.968  1.193.037.735
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thanh phé Ha Nai

CONG TY CO PHAN DJCH VIJ HANG HOA NQI BAI
San bay Qubc t& Nai Bal, Xa Noi Bai,

BAC CAO TAI CHINH

Cha giai doan tir ngay 01/01/2025

AL o

8. PHAI THU KHAC

-
-
r
-
-
30/06/2025 04/01/2025
r Gia trj Dy phéng Gia tr| D phdng
R VND VND VND VND
r Ngén han 3.645.350.853 - 3.775.365.799 -
= Tam irng 100.000.000 - - -
B - Phéi thu 18i dy thu 4332 238,158 3.720.74B.057 =
tidn olri ngan hang
B c6 ki han
- Phai thu khac 213.112.697 - 55.619.742
I Dal han 9.153.596.000 - 1.073.598.000 -
[ - Ky cuge, k¥ quf 1.153.596.000 - 1.073.508.000 -
| 4.708.546.853 - 4.849.961.799 %
[ 10. HANG TON KHO
[ 30/06/2025 01/01/2025
I Gi& tri Dy phéng Gid trf Dy phéng
| VND VND VND VND
- Mpuysn Béu, vt ligu 2,548, 776,486 - 3.131.011.633 -
| - Cong cu, dung cu 4.600.000 - 30.600.000 .
| 2.663.576.486 - 3.161.811.633 =
I 11. CHI PHI TRA TRIFOC
30/06/2025 01101/2025
VND VND
Ngén han 2,975,496,043 379,084 484
- Chi tré trirdre vé thud mat béng 2 598,130,360 *
- Chi phl trd treée ngén han khac 282 365 BRI 370,084 484
Dai han 51,409,485840  64,772,085743
- Ghi tr trurére v thug mét bang 45,5682 438 694  61,230,800,852
Gia trj con |zi cha odng eu dung oy 622 707 523 1.023,221,785
- Chi phl trd trudc déi han khac 1,824,339,623 2 517,562,008
54,387,981,883  65,151,170,227

E R E R R T PR

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP)
(Cée thuyét minh nay & bi phan hgp thanh v

cdn duoc doe dbng thai voi Bdo cfo [&f chinh)
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CONG TY CO PHAN DJCH V) HANG HOA NQI BAI BAD CAO TAI CHINH

5an bay Qudc th Nal B3, X8 N&i Bai,
thanh phd Ha Nai

Che gial doan tr ngay 01/01/2025
dén nody 30/0E/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP)

(Cée thupdt minh néy 1 b3 phan hop thanh v edn dirpe doc ddng thed vol Bdo cdo 1ai chinh)

13.  TAISAN CO BINH VO HIiNH

Phin mém Céng
may witinh
VND VND
NGUYEN Gl
01/01/2025 24.249.871.427 24.249.871.427
- Mus frong ky
30/06/2025 24,249 871.427 24.249.871.427
GlA TR HAD MON
04/04/2025 14.714.280.823 14.714.280.823
- Khéu haa frong ki 1.45B8.398.628 1.458.398 628
I0/06/2025 16.172.679.451 16.172.679.451
GIA TR| CON LAl
01/01/2025 9.535 590,604 5,535,590, 604
30/06/2025 B8.077.181.976 8.077.181.976

Tai ngay 30/0B/2025, nguyén gis ciia cac tai sdn cb dinh vo hinh d& khau hao hit nhumg van
eén =it dyng 1 11,112,685 250 Aéng (tal ngay 01/01/2025 4 8665 865,250 dbng).
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICGH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
5an bay Qubc th NG Bai, X& N§i Ba,
thanh phd Ha N

BAD CAO TAI CHINH

Che giai doan tir ngay 01/01/2025
dén ngdy 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP)

(Céic thuyd! minh nay 14 b6 phiin hop thanh vé edn duge dpe ddng thoi woi Bao céo tai chinh)

18. CHI PHi PHAI TRA NGAN HAN

- Phy cép ddc hal

- Chi phi trich trd ALS
Chi phi SITA

- Chi phi khéc

17.  PHAITRA KHAC

Mgan han

- Cb tire phéi tra

- Dodn phi cong doan

- Céc khoén phdi trld, phédi ndp khas

Dal han
- Mhan ky quy, ky cwoc dai han

18.  THUE TNDN HOAN LAI PHAI TRA

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hodin lai phai tré

- L&i chénh léch & gid ddnh gia ke cudi ky

- Thué sufit thud TNDN sir dyng 08 xdc dinh gia
trj thué thu nhap doanh nghigp phal ra

30/06/2025 01/01/2026
VND VHND
1.188.816.801 471.148.481
- 2 302.484 966
50.000.000 45.000.000
27.677.267454  4.078.927.112
28.916.084.255  6.897.560.559
3I0/06/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
3.960.852.233  3.469.198.080
2.219.391.668  2.219.391,668
1.288.562.436  1.103.704.371
452 638.129 146.102.041
15.314.740.150  13.944.914.211
15.314.740.150  13.944.814.211
19.276.732.383  17.414.112.281
30/06/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
108.512.288 134.716.843
542 561.440 B73.584.216
2004 20%
108.512.288 134.716.843
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CONG TY €O PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BA!
San bay Qudc th Noi Bal, X4 No: Bai,
thanh phéd Ha Nai

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cha glal dogn tir ngay 01/01/2025
dén ngay 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIER)
(Céc thuyét minh ndy 13 ba phin hop thanh va cdn duge dpe ding ther vor Bao cdo tai chinh)

19.2

19.3

194

VON CHU SEr HOPU (TIEP)
Chi tiét vén diu tr cia chd sé hiu

30/06/2025 01/01/2025

cf déng Tong b vbn Ty 12 Tong s0 vén TV I8

43 gép vén gép di gop vén gbp

VND %% VHND =

Thng Cang ty Hang khing 144.254,010,000 5513% 144.254.010.000 5513%

Viét Mam - CTCP

AMERICA LLC 32 238.500.000 12.32%  30.850.500.000  11.80%

Cong ty C& phdin Dich w 1B.275.450.000 B9E%  12276.480.000 B, 58%
Héng khang San bay N4 Bai

Cic of ddng khic B5.800.400,000 2557%  B8.250.400000 2808%

261.669.400,000 100,00% 251.665.400.000 100,00%

Tal ngay 30/06/2025, cac cf ddng da gop dl vén theo Gifly chirng nhidn d8ng ky kinh doanh

Cong ty o phin,

Céic glao dich v& vén véi cac chil sé& hiu va phin phéi cd toc, chia lgi nhudn

- 56 wrorng ob phifu ddng ky phat hanh

- 8é lreng ob phidu 38 ban ra céng ching
+ CA phidu phi théng

- 54 wrong eb phidu Swge mua lal (ed phidu guy)
+ Cé phidu phd theng

- 54 lrong eb phidu Gang lvu hanh
+ Cb phidu phd théng

* Minh gid of phidy dang luu hénh (VNDVCE phitu)

Cé phiéu

- \in dau tr ca chi s& hiru
+ Vidn gop Thu ki

+ Vén gip tng trong ky

+ én gép gidm ong ki

4+ Wiin gop cudi ky

C4 tre, loi nhugn da chia

30/06/2025 01/01/2025

cP CP

26.166.940 26.166.540
26.156.940 26,166,040
26.166.940 28.166.940
1.208 1,208

1.208 1.208
26.1685.732 28.165_732
26.165.732 26.165.732
10,000 10000

Tir 01/01/2026  Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30V06/20258  dén 30/06/2024
VHD VND
261.560.400,000 251.858.400.000
261.660.400,000 261.659.400.000
2616658 400000 261.669.400.000
= 157308384
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CONG TY GO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
San bay Qudc th Nal Bal, Xa Ndi Bai,
thanh phé Ha Nai

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cha glal dogn tir ngay 01/01/2025
dén ngay 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAD TAI CHINH (TIEP)
(Cdc thuyét minh ndy 18 b phan hop thanh va cdn dupe dpe ddng ther vei Béo céo 1 chinh)

20.

21.

23.

cAC KHOAN MYC NGOAI BANG CAN BOI KE TOAN

- Ngoai t8 cac loai (USD)

DOANH THU BAN HANG VA CUNG CAP D|CH VU

Doanh thu phyc w hang hoa hang khéng
Daoanh thu hé trg kding héa

Boenh thu lru kho, béo quan lanh
Coanh thu dich wi khéc

+ + + #

A006S 2025 01101 FEDE
158.088 B4 28742357

Tir 01/01/ 2025 Tir 01r01/2024
dén 30/06/2025  aén 30/06/2024
VHND VHD
156.540.650.185 120.132.753.003
235,401 788 3258 186.140.620.163
62.071.835.266 45 954,995 6883
67.538.645.2868  51.311.790.740
521.651.919.063 404.549,171.569

Doanh thu @81 véd céc bén IMén qguan (chi tiét tai  29.631.662.913

Thuyét minh s8 33.2)

GIA VON HANG BAN

Gla vin hang bén va cung cip dich wi

DOANH THU HOAT BONG TAI CHINH

L&l tién giFi ngén hang
L& ché&nh lach ty gid trong thanh toan
L&i ehénh léch ty gia do danh gisd lai 8 du cubl kY

CHI PHI TAI CHINH

L& chénh léch tf gia trong thanh toan
LE chénh ch ty gla d&nh gid lai sd du cudi ky

T 25.012.821.825

Tir 01/01/2026  Tir01/01/2024
dén 30/08/2025 dén 30/06/2024
276.415.064.673 219.101.421.804
278.416.964.673 219.101.421.804
Tir 04/04/2028  Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/06/2025 dén 30/06/2024
VND VND
7.576.583.230 5.661.405.975
241 502 BEB 190.318,359
542 551 440 319,719,612
B.360.627.538 6.171.443.846
Tir 01/01/2025  Tir04/01/2024
dén 30/06/2025  dén 20/06/2024
VND VND
50.350.812 27.005 918
272 865.550 19.180.405
43 216,362 47.106.321
27
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27,

CONG TY CO PHAN DJCH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI

Sa&n bay Quéc 1& NG Bai, X5 Nai Bai,
théanh pho Ha Nai

BAO CAD TAI CHINH
Che gial dogn tir ngay 01/01/2025

dn ngay 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIER)

(Céic thuydt rminh ndy [4 bo phin hop thanh va cdn duge doc ding thai vai Béo cdo 14/ chinh)

25, CHI PHI BAN HANG

Chi phi xic tién thuong mal

26.  CHIPHi QUAN LY DOANH NGHIEP

Chi phi nhan céng

Chi phi nguyén B, i lidu

Chi cdng oy, dung cy

Chi phi khdu hao tai sdn cd dinh
Chi bfo dwéng, slra chira

Chi phi thué vin phang, thué tai san
Chil phi dich w mua ngoadi

Chi phi khac

Chi phl nhdn céng

Chi phi nguyén idu, vat i$u

Ghil cdng cy, dung cy

Chi phf khéu hao ti san cb dinh
Chil bde dirdng. sira chire

Chi phi thud i sdn

Chi phi dich wi mua ngodi

Chi phi khac

Chil phf bén hang

Mua hing héa, dich vy vod bén Iién quan (chi B8t tai

Thuyét minh 56 33.2)

28. THU NHAP KHAGC

Thu khac

CHI PHi SAN XUAT, KINH DOANH THEO YEU TO

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/06/2025 dén 30/06/2024
VHND VHND

11,502 629.614 B.108.083.073

11.502.629.614 8.108.983.073
Tir 01/04/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
gén 30/08/2025  dén 30/06/2024
VND VHND
16.828.804.758  13.058.745.538
852 4B4.750 876 536.080
450.909.967 417 810,562

4 833,045,373 4.304.361.211
1.291.973.834 85 813,804
3.4083,025.080 2 483 748 440
2.388,207.913 1.974.252 861
22.221,353.080  15.102.405.203
£2.359.604.756  40.216.473.79%
Tor 01102025 Tor 04/04 72024
3dn J0V06I2025  aén 30/0672024
VND VND

114 383.629.148  B8.558,035.640
24 505 547 240  20.685 B38.829
OOE. 864,307 750 510 837
15,815.186.221  14.588,498.080
14.574.732.227  14.105.542 241
55230044306  43.733.355.468
42747408208  35243.291.703
61.520.178.770  41.531.771.795
11,802 629,614 B.108.983.073
342 278.199.042  267.426.878.676
2.579.414.130 3.191.021.343
Tir 04/04/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
adn 30/06/2025  dén 30/06/2024
VND VHND

GTBETT 106,647
B7B.6FT 106.847
28



CONG TY CO PHAN D|CH V1) HANG HOA NOI BAI
San bay Qudc té NG Bai, X8 Nl Bai,
thanh phé Ha Nbi

BAO CAD TAI CHINH
Cho glal doan itr ngay 01/01/2025
dén ngdy 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAG TAI GHINH (TIEF)

{Cac thuydt minh ndy 4 B9 phan hop thanh va cdn dirge doc ddng thai wdi Béo cdo i chinh)

29. CHI PHI KHAC

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 04/01/2024
dén 30/06/2025  dén 30/06/2024
VHND VHND
Céc khodn khéc 16.745. 783 2.355
18,745,783 2.358
30.  CHI PHI THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HIEN HANH
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/04/2024
dén 30/06/2025 dén 30/0672024
VND VND
Lo mhuin ki todn trosdee thsd 187.676.064.088  143.246.734.810
Céng: 2.412.261.136 3.724.354.098
- Thil lsa Héi dlng quédn tri, Ban kidm sost khang 358,800,000 331,200,000
trire Hép dléu hanh
- L&i ehénh léch 1 gid do génh gié lal cubl B673.5684.215 -
nam truce
- Chi phi khéng 90 didu kign khu b 1.360.876.920 3.393.154.098
Trir: (3.820.421.231) (321.084.414)
- LBi chénh lach t gia do dénh gid lai cudi ky (542.561,440) A
- Doanh thu luu kho vé chi phi 88 phén bd theo - (318.718.612)
Bl&n ban thanh fra thud
- L& chénh Ech tf gla do danh gis I cudi . (1.344.802)
P e
- Gl pihi mihl&n béw tn trén e chra si dung (87.578.791) -
= Chi phi phan b theo Bidén bdn Kidm todn Nha nude {3.180.280.000)
Thu nhdp chiju thud 186.266.003.994  145.550.024.454
Thué sudt 20% 20%
Thué TNDN trong ko 37.253.380.799 29.330.004.899
Thid THDN ndp theo Bién ban Kidm iodn Nnd nude £38.055.000 -
n&m 2024
Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh 37.891.436.789 20.330.004.899
3. CHI PHI THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HOAN LAl
Tir 1/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
gikn 30/06/2025  dén 30/06/2024
VND VND
Chi phi thud TNDN hodn ki do hedin nhip & CLTG (124.718.843) -
danh gid i cufi ndm trude
Thu nhap thué TNDM hodn Iai phat sinh € khodn B 258 680
chiinh Bch t gia Fanh gia lal cudl ndm
Chi phi thud TNDN hodin lgi do il CLTG ddnh gid ki 108,512.288 G3 543 9737
cudi ko
Téng chi phi thué thu nhép doanh nghi§p hodn Igi {26.204.556) Gd.212.882

29
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cONG TY CO PHAN DICH Vi) HANG HOA NQI BAI
San bay Qubc t& NG Bai, X5 N9i Bai,
thénh phd Ha N

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho gial dogn tir ngay 01/01/2025
dén ngday 30/06/2025

THUYET MINH BAD CAD TAI CHINH (TIEP)

[Céc thuydt minh nay & bd phan hop thénh vé cén duge doc ddng thdi vii Bdo cda fal chinh)

33.  THONG TIN VE CAC BEN LIEN QUAN (TIER)

332 Glao djch vl cac bén lign quan

Doanh thu céc bén Ban quan

- Thng Céng ty Hang khong Vigt Mam - CTCP

- Céng & ob phdn giac nhdn hang hda NASCO

- Céing W Cb phin Hang khdng Pacific Aifines

- Céng ty THHH Giao nhdn haing héa Tan Son Nhat
- Haing Hang khang Cambodia Angkar Alr

- Cang tv Cf phin Sudt &n Hang khong NI Bal

- Céng & THHH MTV K7 thudt may bay

- Cang ty CA phdn Xust nhip khdu Hang khang

Mua hang haéa, dich vy clia bén lién guan

- Céng ty TNHH MTV Dich w mit 44t San bay
\igt Nam

- Céng ty TNHH MTV Dich wi mit dit san bay Vigt
Narn - Chi nhdnh N3 B3i

- C&ng ty Cd phin Dich w Hang khéng =in bay

- Céng ty CA phin Tin hoe Vilin thing Hang khing

Tir 01/01/2025  Tir01701/2024
dén 30/06/2025  Afn J0/06/2024
WD YHD
28.062.285.101  23.547.643,183
1,207 854,111 875.762.159
‘ 4. 092 073

164,299,730 213.787.174
83.175.844 77.669.803

42 650,650 138.087.870
3.250.500 11.570.768
68,138,088 53308 795

29.631.662.913

26.012.821.8256

Tir01/01/20256  Tir 01/01/2024
oén 30/06/2025  Oén 30/06/2024
VND VND
1.494. 162 540 1.297.132.403
151,055.200 185,007,500
1.7986.106.300 1.570,881,340
138,000,000 138,000,000

3, 579.414.130 2.184.021.343
b
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VI} HANG HOA NOI BAI

San bay Qubc t& Noi Bai, X3 Nol Bal,

BAO CAOD TAI CHINH

iChao giei dogn tir ngay 010172025

tén ngay 30/06/2025

ihanh phd Ha NG

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIER)
(Cdc thuydt minh néy & b4 phén hop thanh vé edn duoe doc ddng thad vid Bao cdo 1 chinh)

33

33.2

THONG TIN VE CAC BEN LIEN QUAN (TIEP)

Giao dich vdi cac bén lidn quan (tiép)

Thu nhép, thi lso cia Héi déng quan trf, Ban Glam déc, Ké todn treémg va Ban kidm

soal

Ho va tén

Hai adng quén tri

Cing HE Quang Tudn

(Ong Nguyin Giang Tién
Ong Nguyen Duy Vit

Cing Nguyin Thanh Dwong
Cing Biéing Ngoc Triréng

Cing Vi Thinh Bgt

Chire danh

Chi tich
Thanh vién
Thanh vién

Thanh wién

Thanh vign

(théi tham gia fr
20006/2025)

Thanh wigén

(tham gla e 200062025}

Ban Gidm dbc va Ké todn trudmg

Ong Nguyén Duy Vigt
Ong Binh Trong Son

Ong Nguyén Québc Hung
Org NguyBn Vigt Ding
Ba Hé Xuan Higu

Ong Binh Van Binh

Ba NguyEn Thi Thu Hign

Ban Kiém sodt
Ba Tran Mai Hanh

COng Binh Hang Som

Ong VO Xudn Manh
Ong Nguyén Vin Tan

Téng Gidm d6c
Phé Tdng Giam dbc
Pht Tdng Glam dbc
Phé Téng Gigm dbc
K& todn tredng

(b nhigm ngay
01/08/2024)

K& todn tnzdmg
{Thoi tham gia
D1M0E2023)

Phu tréch ke toan
(1l tham gla ilr
01/08/2024)

Trudrng BKS (tham gia tr
2000672025)

Trurdng BKS (thai tham
gia tir 200062025)

Thanh vién BES
Thanh vign BES (tham
gla tir 25/06/2024)

Tir 0110172025  Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/06/2025 dén 30/06/2024
VND VHND
86 .400.000 &2.800.000
65.600.000 65.240.000
69,600,000 65.240.000
6:8.60:0.000 66.240.000
65.733.333 66240 000
3.886.6687
§29.878.111 T26.445.255
§74.756.483 672.609.339
580.851.175 676.457.523
§81.125.580 671.338.546
463.027.233 -
- 147.089.213
- 554.586.474
4.000.000 -
340.000.000 186.00:0.000
69.600.000 49.680.000
69.600.000 49.680.000
3.677.680.582 4.081.6566.350
32
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BAD CAO TAI CHINH
Cho giai doan 1 ngay 01/01/2025
dén ngay 30MDE2025

CONG TY CO PHAN D|CH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
San bay Qudec th No Bai, Xa NOI Bai,
thanh phé Ha Noi

THUYET MINH BAD CAO TAI CHINH (TIER)
{Cée thuydt minh néy 4 b3 phén hep thanh vé cén duge dpc ddng thin véi Bdo cdo t&i chinh)

33.  THONG TIN VE CAC BEN LIEN QUAN (TIEF)
33.2 Giso djch v&i céc bén lign quan (tiép)

Tiku ban Kim todn ndi b
Tir 01/01/2025  Tor 1/01/2024
dén 30V06/2025  dén J0/06/2024
Ho v tén Chirc danh VND VHND
Ba Hb Xuln Hidgu Trwémg tiéu ban (Thai - 18.000.000
tham gia tir 01/08/2024)
Ba Nguyén Thj Hing Phuong  Thanh vién 7.200.000 7.200.000
7.200.000 25.200.000
333 54 dw véi céc bén lign quan
30/06/2025 04/01/2025
VND VND
Phai thu bén Bén quan
- Téng Céng ty Hang khéng Vigt Mem - CTCP 14.840.510.586  21.141.384.208
- Cong ty C& phan Hang khang Pacific Airines 307 664.163 307.664.163
- Cang ty C& phin Giao nhin Hang hta NASCO 304.318.270 97.520.274
- Céng ty TNHH Giso nhén hang hda Tén Son Mhat 17.806.196 36.057.165
- Hang Hang khing Cambodia Angkor Alr 18,548,532 31.717.734
1 .TAT  21.614.353.544
Phal tra bén lién quan
- Céng ty Cd phén Dich wy Hang khing Sén bay 328.179.134 423.707.572
- Cong ty TNHH MTV Dich wi mét 44 Sén bay 249,208,042 346.811.371
- Cong ty TNHH MTV Dich w mdt 3t San bay Viét 20,088.640 21.880.B80
Mam - Chi nhanh Nei Bai
597.565.816 792,499,823
Dt coc, ky quy
- Cang ty C& phéin Giao nhiin Hang héa NASCO 2030.000.000 200.000.000
- Céng ty THHH Glao nhén hang héa Tén Son MNhat 1.20.000.000 120.000.000
320,000,000 ___320.000.000
34. SOLIEU SO SANH

56 ligu so sanh |& s liéu trén Béo céo tai chinh cho nam tal chinh k& thic ngay 31/12/2024 a3
duroe kifm todn v Béo cdo i chinh cho gisi doan tir ngdy 01/01/2024 dén ngay 30/08/2024

d& dwerc sodt x&t cle Cing fy.

Nguwiri I3p biéu

b

Nguyén Thj Thu Hign

K& toan trdng

Hé Xudn Hidu

A | STEH YU HARG H
k3 NOT BAI

31 théng 7 nm 2025

o e _,-"‘"‘
L u*ﬁlgf-’t ——
~Hguyén Duy Viét

33
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

REVIEWED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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MOl BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES JOINT STOCHK COMPANY
Mol Bai International Airport, Noi Bai Commune, Hangi

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of Noi Bal Cargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Company (hareinafter refered
to as “the Company”) presents this report togsther with the Company's reviewed financial statemenls
far the pariod from 01 January 2025 to 30 Juna 2026,

EOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The members of the Board of Management and the Board of Directors of the Company whao held office

during the period from 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025 and up to the date of this report are &s
filborees:

Board of Management
Mr, Ho Quang Tuan Chairman
Mr. Nguyen Giang Ten Member
Mr. Nguyen Duy Viet Mambar
Mr. Nguyen Thanh Duong Mamber
Mr. Dang Ngoc Truang Member Resigned from 20 June 2025
Mr. Vu Thanh Dat Membar Appointed on 20 June 2025
Board of Buperviso
Ms. Tran Mal Hanh Chief Supervisor Appainted on 20 June 2025
Mr. Dinh Hang San Chief Supervisaor Resigned from 20 June 2025
Mr. Vu Xuan Manh Mambar
Mr. Nguyen Van Tan Mamber
Internal Audit Sub-commitiee
Ms. Nguyan Thi Hong Phuong Member
Board of Directors and Chief Accountant
Mr, Nguyen Duy Viat General Director
Mr. Dinkh Trong Son Deputy General Director
Mr. Nguyen Quoc Hung Deputy General Director
Mir. Nguyen \iet Dung Deputy Genaral Director
M=, Ho Xuan Hieu Chiaf Accountant Appaintad on 01 August 2024

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The Board of Directors confirms that no significant events have occurmed afier the balance sheetl date
that would materislly affect the financlal statemenis, or require sdjustment or disclosure,

THE AUDITOR

The accompanying financial siatemants have been audited by UHY Auditing and Consulling Company
Limited.

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for preparing the financial statements for the
period from 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025, which give a true and fair view of the financial positon
of the Company, a& well as iis results of operations and its cash flows for the pericd then ended.
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NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Mol Bai Intemational Airport, Mol Bai Communa, Hanol

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

In preparing the financial ststements, the Board of Directors Is required to:

. Select sultable accounting policies and apply them consistently;

* Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. State whether applicabla accounting principles have been followed, subject to any materizl
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

. Prepare the financial statements on & golng concem basis unless i is imnappropriate to
presume that the Company will continue its business; and

. Design and implement an effectiva systam of Internal contral to ensure preparation and fair

prasentation of the financial staterments and to mitigate the risks of material misstatement dua
to fraud or error,

The Board of Directors confirms that the Company has complied with the above requiraments in
preparing the financial statements.

The Board of Directars & responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records ara kept, which
disclose, with reasonable accuracy st any time, the financial position of the Gompany and to ansure
that the financial statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vielnamese Corporats
Accounting Systems and related legal regulations on the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements. It [s slso responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other Irregularities.

OTHER COMMITMENTS

The Baard of Directors confirms that the Company has fully complied with s regulatory disclosure
abligations as stipulated in Circular No. 86/2020/TT-BTC, dated 16 November 2020, issued by the
Ministry of Finance, concerning information disclosure in the securities markel The Company also
ensures full compliance with the provisions of Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP, dated 31 December
2020, issusd by the Government, which provides detailed guidance on the implamantation of specific
provisions of the Securities Law. Furihermore, the Company adherss to the corporate govemance
requirements outiined In Circuler No. 118/2020TT-BTC, dated 31 December 2020, issued by the
Ministry of Finance, which specifies governance standards applicable to public companias under

Decree Mo, 155/2020/MD-CP.
rand.gn behalf of the Board of Direciors;

Hanai, 31 July 2025

- o =)



F'_-: U HY UHY AUDITING AND CONSULTING COMPANY LIMITED
# & Flosgr, B2 Tower, Raman Flaza, To Huu Road,
Connact ko poasbiity Dai Mo Ward, Marn Tu Lisrm District, Hanoi,
T o+ 34 BETE 3999
E ! why-infoi@ulyvn
uhywn

N BE 2025 UHY-BOKT
REVIEW REPORT OM INTERIM FINAMCIAL INFORMATION

To:  Shareholders, Board of Management and Board of General Directors
Mol Bai Cargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Company

We have audited the accompanying financial stetements of Nol Bai Cargo Terminal Services Jaint
Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) as prepared oa 31 July 2025 and set out
on pages 05 to 33 which comprise the Balance Sheet s at 30 June 2025, the Income Statermant and
the Cash Flow Statement for theperiod from 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025 and Motes to the
Fimancial Sistements.

Responsibilities of the Board of General Directors

The Board of General Directors of the Company ig responsible for the praparation and fair
presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
Vietnamesa Corporate Accounting System and related legal regulations on the preparafion and
presentation of the financial statements, and for such nternal control 2s the Board of General
Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation end presentaton of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whethar due 10 fraud or ermor

Responsibilities of the Auditors

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on thase financial statements based on our audit We have
conducted our review in accordance with Vietnamese Standard on Review Engagements Na. 2410 -
Review of Intarim Financial Informaticn Performed by the Independent Auditar of tha entity,

The interim financial information review involves conducting interviews with those responsible far
financial and Aaccounting matters. performing analytical procedures, and other reviaw procedures. A
review is substantally narrower in scope than an audit conductad per Vietnamese Auditing Standards
and therefore does nat enable us 1o obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant
matters that might be identified in an audit, Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion,

Conclusion of the Auditars

Base on our review, nothing has come to our attenton that causes us to believe thal the
accompanying interim financial statemants do nat give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Compaeny 85 at 30 June 2025, and of is financial performance and its cash flows for the period

from neary 2025 to 30 June 2025 In accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
i
A

viiiamesg “Gorporate  Accounting System and related legal regulations on preparation and
“pesEntat interim financial statemanls.

[[UHY

S QuahyNGhia
Deputy General Diractor

Auditar's Practicing Certificate

Mo, 3660-2021-112-1

For and on behall of

UHY AUDITING AND CONSULTING COMPANY LIMITED
Hanoi, 37 July 2025

Auditing | Accounting | Tax | Consulting | Traning | Vahsation
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A | ndepeedant rmamberof UHY Intarmatiznal &



o o Al My (O e (e M M e e e M [ |

RN T ] B i

MOl BA| CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Mai Bai International Alrpart, Nol Bal Commune, Hanol

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period fram
01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

Farm no, B01-DMN

BALANCE SHEET
As at 30 June 2025

BASSETS Code HNote 30V06S 2025 I 2028
VRO WD

CURRENT ASSETS 100 634,845,051,793 518,817,.831,800
Cash and eash equivalents 110 5 132,965, 428,486 134, 153,298,000
Cash 111 32 086 428 488 24,153,298,000
Cash equivalents 112 100,000,000,000 110,000,000,000
Short-term investments 120 B 416,768,740,274 306,344, 740,274
Held-to-maturity imestrments 123 415,768, 740,274 306, 344,740,274
Current accounts recelvable 130 80,577, 810,504 74,778,897 409
Shart-term trade recaivable 13 B 53,654, 012,204 70,236,824, 200
Shart-tarm advances o suppliers 132 T 8,018 414,068 1,193,037,735
Dthar shorl-term receivables 138 g 3,645, 350,853 3,776,365, 709
Provslan for doubtful short-lerm 137 B (739,9687,521) (427,330,325)

receivables

Inventories 140 10 2 E53, 676 486 3,161,811,633
Inveniories 141 2653, 576 486 3,161, 811,833
Other current assats 150 2,978,496,043 379,084 484
Short-tarm prepald expenses 151 11 2,878, 4586,043 378,084 484
MOM-CURRENT ASSETS 200 205 664,367,849 222 066, 568,87T
Long-term recetvables 210 1,153,596,000 1,073,586,000
Cther long-term receivables 216 ] 1,153.596,000 1,073,596,000
Fixed assets 220 B88,051,686,109 81,161,688,134
Tangible fixad ecsats 221 12 T9,874.454,133 81,626,097 ,530

= Cost 222 386, FE2 655 266 374,077, 481,070

- Accumuwlated depraciation 223 (306,808 161,133)  (292,451,393,540)
Intangible fixed assets 227 13 B8,077,191,876 8 535,580,604

- Cost 228 24,240 BT 1,427 24,249 871,427

= Accumwlaled amortization 229 (18,172 678, 457) {74, 714, 280,823)
Long-term investments 250 8 65,049,600,000 65,045,600,000
Investments in other enties 253 B6, Due, 500,000 685,040,800,000
Other long-term assets 260 51,409,485,840 64,772,085,743
Long-term prepaid expenses 261 11 51,408 485 840 84,772 085,743
TOTAL ASSETS 270 840,605, 419,742 740,874 801,677
The sccompenying notas are an integral part of these financial statements 5
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC For the period from
Moi Bai International Airport, Mol Bai Commumne, Hanoi 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025
Form no. BO1-DN
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
Az at 30 durve 2025
RESOURCES Gode HNote S0/06/ 2025 040152025
VND YD
LIABILITIES 300 168,722 761 684 182,501,511,838
Currant liabilities 310 143,298,509,246 168,421,880,TBE
Short-term trade payablas b | 14 14 B3 670,279 28.521,076,682
Short-term advances from customers 312 308,470,704 818,007,213
Tax and other payables o the Stata 313 15 23,892,181 860 35,6807,114,551
budget
Payables to employees 314 45444 441 208 87,660,225,458
Shori-tarm accrued axpenses g I 16 28,918,084, ,255 B, 807, 560 554
Other short-tarm payables 318 17 3,960,982 233 3,469,188,080
Bonus and welfare fund a2 26,023 658 427 5 427 654 802
Mon-current liabilities 330 15,423,252 438 14,079,631,054
Cther long-term labilities 337 17 15,314, 740,150 13,844 914,211
Deferred tax iabiliies 341 18 108,612,288 134,716,843
OWNERS' EQUITY 400 GB1,886,658,058 568,373,289,838
Capital 410 18 661,866,650,058  558,373,280,838
Confributed charter capital 411 261,669,400,000 261,668,400,000
= Shares with woting rights 41ia 251,659 400,000 267,669, 400,000
Share premium 412 38,369,630 38,365 630
Treasury shares 415 (12,080,000) (12,080,000)
Ratalned sarnings 421 420,180,968 428 286,677,600,208
- Accurnidated undistributed 421a 270, 381,136,583 30, 236, 148,373
garmings by the and of prior year
- Undistributed earnings of the 4218 740 509 231, 845 268 441, 450, 835
cuyment period
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 440 840,608,418,742  740,874,801,677
CWHERS" EQUITY
Hamod, 31 July 2025
Preparer Chief Accountant - .'ﬁﬂ_:_ ! | Director
A / GONG T?“
'I'Ig"_l' I"'If] PHAN
TR Y1 HANG HOA,
_,,.—""fﬁ:"'f DiL:H Vy e B
b\ NOTBAL Y
Nguyen Thi Thu Hien Ho Xuan Hisu \%;;_:Fﬁﬁn Duy Viet
The accompanying noles are an inlegral par of ihese financial stalaments 8



TANTIINY

= ==
]

Jf % i o8 10 Rl i ol el midh o s

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from
01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Mol Bai Internaticnal Airport, Nal Bai Communeg, Hanal

Form no, B02-DN

INCOME STATEMENT
For the panod from 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025
tema Code Mote From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to J0V0EIZ026 to J0/0652024
WHND VYMND
Revenue from sale of goods and o1 21 521,667,918,063 404,548, 171,568
rendering of services
Met revenue from sale of goods and 10 521,651,919,063 404,549,171,662
rendering of services
Cost of goods sold 11 22 278 415 984 673 219,104 421,804
Gross profit from sale of goods and 20 243,235,954,390 185,447, 748,765
rendering of services
Finance incarme 21 23 8,350 627,536 6,171,443,046
Finance expenses 22 24 43,218,382 47,106,321
Seling expenses 25 25 11,502,629,614 8,108,883 073
Ganeral and edminisiraiive axpenges ] 25 52 359 604,755  40,216473.798
Operating profit 30 187,691,131,196 143,245,630,5618
Oiher income 31 28 878 67T 106,647
Cther expenses 22 28 16,745,783 2,365
Other profit 40 (16,067, 106) 104,292
Accounting profit before tax &0 1B7,675,064,088 443,2456,734,810
Current Goporate income fax expense &1 a0 a7.891 436,799 25,330,004 825
Deffered Coporate income 12x expangs 52 a (26,204, 555) 64,212 B82
Met profit after tax &0 149,809,831,845 113,852,517,028
Basic earnings per share 70 32 5,725 4,351

Preparer

b=

Nguyen Thi Thu Hien

Chief Accountant

Ho Xuan Hieu

Hanaoi, 31 July 2025

The accompanying noles are an integral pan of these fnancial stalements



ssdalal:: ELELEEEELELE

i — = —
]

e
1

E BN RN

NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC

Noi Bai International Alrport, Moi Bai Commune, Hanal

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from

01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{Applying the Indirect method)
For tha parod from 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

Form no, BO3-DN

Hames Code Note From 01/01/2026 From 01/01/2024
to 30/06/2025 to 306 2024
VND VHD
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax o 4187 ,675,064,089 143,245, 734,810
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization 02 15.815,166,221 14,5859 495 090
Provisions 03 512,637,186 -
Foraign exchangs losses arisen from 04 (515,5805,880) {300,539,207)
reralugtion of monaetary accounis
damominated In foralgn currency
Prafits from imesting sctivities 05 {7,576,563,230) {5,661,405.975)
Operating profit before changes in 08 195,706,608, 386  151,8B74.288,718
working capital
Increase/Decrease in receivables o {6,507 ,000,137) {2,573,850,210)
Increass/Decregse in imentarias 10 KO8, 235,147 (1.505,104,551)
Increase/Decrease in payables 11 (19,885, 225 083) 19,264 B58 317
{excluding interest, corporate income
tax)
Increase/Decraase In prepaid expenss 12 10,763, 188,344 10,288,705,202
Corporete income fax pakd 15 {61,431,287.836) (48,685430,819)
Ciher cash outflows for operating 17 (5, 700.500.000) (4,712, 756,000)
activitias (")
Net cash flows from operating activities 20 123,444 018,711 123,928,510,557
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase and construction of fixed 21 (23,641,452, 741)  (14,861,436,000)
assets and other long-term assets
Loans to other entittes and payments for 23 (440,874,000,000) (247,250,000, 000)
purchase of debt Instruments of other
entities
Callections from borrowers and 24 331,450,000,000 255,990,000, 000
proceeds from sale of debt instruments
of other antities
Intarest and dividands recelved 27 7.966,071,13 5,885,949,371
Net cash flows from investing actvitios 30 {125,100.391,670) 3 864 513,371
The accompanying noles am an integral part of these financial slatemenis |



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC For the period from
Moi Bai International Airport, Mal Bal Commune, Hanol 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

Form no. BO3-DN

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
{Applying the indirect mathod)

Far the periad fram 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

= s e B I s o Be B |

tams Code Note From 01/01/2026 From 01/01/2024
to I0M0EF2025 to 307062024
VRD VMD

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividerrds paid/Profit distributed - (157,388,384)
Met cash Fows from financing activities - (167,308,384)

Mat increasef(decreasa) in cash for the (1,656,372,899)  127,635,626,644
period
Cash and cash equivalents at the

Impact of exchange rate fluctiation
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
the pariod

5 134,1583,288,000 46,798,291,606
#68,503 385 301,328,068

5 132,966,428 486 174,736,248, 237

328 Z&%

(*} Other cash outfiows are thosa payments from bonus and welfare funds.

Hanoi, 31 July 2025

Freparer Chief Accountant

| " ]

I Nguyen Thi Thu Hien Ho Xuan Hieu
|

|

L

|

L

L

L

L

L

L

5

L

L

L The sccompanying nofes are an integral part of these financlal statements 9
|
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

KOOI BAI CARGO TERMIMAL SERVICES., J5C For the pericd from
Moi Bai Intemational Airport, Nol Bai Communa, Hanai 071 January 2025 to 30 Jung 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{These notas are an inlegral padf of snd should be read in canjunction with the fnancial statements)

Form no. BOS-DN

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

11 OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE

Moi Bai Gargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Company, abbraviated as NCTS JSC (hereinafier
referred 1o as "the Company”) operates under the Joint Stock Compeny Business Registration
Certificate Na. 0101640729 dated 159 April 2005, issued by the Hanci Department of Planning
and |nvestment, with the 11* amendmeant made on 06 January 2023, The Company's head
office is located &t Noi Bai International Alrport, Nioi Bai Commune, Hanod.

The charter caplial as stated in the Business Registration Certificate is VND 261,669,400,000
divided into 26, 166,840 shares at par value of VND 10.000 per share, Of which, Vietnam
Airfines Corporation - JSC contributes VND 144, 254,010,000, accounting for 55,13%, other
sharehokders confribute VND 117,415,380,000, accounting for 44.87%. On 08 January 2015,
Nol Bal Cargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Company was officially Ested in Ho Chi Minh
Stock Exchange (HOSE) with NCT code,

The number of the Company's employees as at 30 June 2025 was BOZ (on 31 December
2024, it was 775).

1.2 BUBINESS SECTOR

Trading In services of goods and other services related to the service of goods by air, ses and
road.

13 PRINCIPAL BUSINESE ACTIVITIES

The Company's principel business activily is the service activities incidental fo a&ir
transporiation. Datails:

+ Passenger terminal oparation senvice;
Service of operaling terminats, warehouses,
Technical service for ground trade:

Ground transporiation sarvice

Déher sarvicas supporting for ransporiztion.

- Other principal business activities:

Real estate business, land use rights owned, used or rented; Cargo handling: Other
transportetion support activities: Other educalion not yet classifiad, Repair of machinery
and equipment; Repalr of electronic and optical equipment. Repair of electrical equipment,
Repair and maintenance of transport equipment. Wholesale of motor vehicles and other
motar vehicles; Maintenance and repair of maotor vehicles and other motor vehicles: Sale
of parts and sccessories for motor vehicles and other motor vehicles, Whaolesale of other
machinery and equipment, Other specizlized whalesale n.e.c; Freight ransport by road:
Warshousing and storags: Service activities incldental to land transportation: Advertising
Dellvery: Renting and leasing of motor vehicles; Renting and leasing of othar machinery,
equipment and tangible goods without operator, Temporary employment agency activities,
Photocopying. document preparation end other specialized office support activities, Other
remalning business support service activities ne.c.

1.4 NMORMAL BUSINESS CYCLE
The normal business cycle of the Company is 12 months.

1.5 STATEMENT ON THE INFORMATION COMPARABILITY IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The comparafive figures presentad In the financial statements for the perod from 01 Januasy
2025 to 30 Juna 2025 are theses from the audited financial statements for the financial year
endad 31 December 2024 and tha reviewed financial statements for the perod from 01
January 2024 to 30 June 2024 and totally comparative.

+ + + 4+

10
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MOl BAlI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES,, JSC For the pericd from
Nol Bai International Airport, Mol Bai Commune, Hanoi 01 January 2025 to 30 Juna 2025

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [CONTINUED)
{Thess notaz ane an integral part &f and showld be read in conjunchion with the francial statements)

2,
2.1

2.2

3.2

4.1

4.2

a3

FINANCIAL YEAR AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

FINANCIAL YEAR

The financial year begins on 01 January and ends on 31 December of tha calendar year. The
financial statements have been prepared for the period from 01 January 2025 to 30 June
2025.

ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

The accompanying financial siatements, expressad in Vietnamese Dong (VND) using the cost
principle, in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate
Accounting System and refated legal regulations on the preparation and presentation af the
financial staternents.

APPLIED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS

APPLIED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS

The Company applies Vietnamese Accounting Stsndards and the Vielnamese Corporats
Accounting System, Issued under Circular No, 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014,
which provides guidancs on the Carporate Accounting System (Circular Ne, 200) and Circular
No. S32018TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016, ssued by the Ministry of Finance, which amends
and supplements certain provisions of Circutar No. 200.

The sccompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position, its
results of operations and cash fiows in accordance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in countrias and jurisdictions other than Vistnam.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH AGCOUNTING STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS

The Board of Directors ensures complisnce with the reguirements of the Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Vieinamesa Corporate Accounting System, issued under No, 200,
along with other guidance clreulars on accounting stendards issued by the Ministry of Finance
on the preparation and presentation of financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopied by the Company in the preparation of these
financia statements are as foliows:

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLIGIES AND NOTES
The financial statements are prepared on &n accrual basis (except for cash flow information).

The accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements for the period
from 01 January 2025 ta 30 June 2025 are consistent with those used in the preparation of the
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2024,

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The praparation of financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards
requires the Board of Direclors to make estimates and assumplions that affect the reported
amaounts of liabilities, assets, and the presentation of contingent liabilities and assels al the
reporting date, as well as the reparted amounts of revenues and expenses throughout the
period from 01 Jansary 2025 to 30 June 2025, Actual results may differ from these estimates
and assumptions.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash aquivalents Include cash on hand, bank deposits, shor-term investments, or
highly liquid Investments. Highly liquid investments are those that can be readily converted
inta a known amount of cash not more than three months from the date of acquisition and are
subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in valua.

11
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NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC For the period from
Nal Bal International Airpart, Noi Bal Commune, Hanol 01 January 2026 to 30 June 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes ane an intsgral part of and showld be read in conjunclion with fhe fnancsal sfatements)

&,

44

4.5

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
Hald-fo-malurty investmant

Held-to-maturity investments include term deposits and hald-to-maturity loans for coliscting
pefodic Interest and other held-to-rraturity Investments.

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at cost, including purchase price and
directly atiibutable transaction costs. After inftial recognition, these Invesiments are recorded
at their recoverable amount. Interast income from  held-to-maturity investments after
acquisition is recognized in the income stalement on an accrual basis, Interest accrued prior
te the Company's acquisition |s deducted from the acquisition cost at the date of purchase.

If there is objective evidenca that all or part of an investment may not be recoverable, end the
impairment amount can be relisbly estimated, the loss is recognized in financial expenses in
the cumrent year and deducted directly from the investment's camrying amount

Invastmant In equify instruments of other entities

Investments In equity Instruments of other entitles include investments in equity securities
where the Company doas not have cenirol, joint control, of significant influence over the
invesiee,

These investments are Initially recognized at cost, including purchase price or capital
confributions, plus directly sttibutable transaction costs. Dividends and profits from pesiods
befere the investment purchase date are deducted from the camying amount of the
investment Dividends and profits from periode after the investment purchase date are
racognized as revenue. Dividends received in the form of shares are only tracked as an
increasa in the number of shares and ara not recognized as income.

A provision far impairmeant of investments in equily instrumenils of other entilies is recorded as
Ffoliows:

» Far lizted shares or investmants with a rediably determinable fair value: The provision
iz besedon markat value of the shares.

« For investments without a reliably determinable fair value at the reporing date,
provisions are made based on the |osses of the investee, calculated as the difference
between the actual contributed capital of &l investors and the investee's actual equity,
multipliad by the Company’s ownership percentage In the investes,

Increases and decreasas in the provision for impairment of investments in equity instruments
of ather entities at the financial year-and are recognized &s financiel expenses.

RECEWWABLES
Receivables are prasented at their camying amount, net of provision for doubtful debts.

The classification of receivables into trade receivables and other recalvables is based on the
fallowing principles.

» Trade recelvables represent commercial recelvables arising from sales transactions

batween the Company and an indepandent buyers,
« Other recelvables refiect non-commercial receivables that are not related to sales

fransactions,

12
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC For the period fram

Noi Bai International Alrpart, Moi Bai Commune, Hanol

01 January 2025 o 30 Jume 2025

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These nofes ane an integral part of and showld be read in confunchion with the financial statemaris)

4,
4.5

4.6

4.7

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED}

The provision for doubtful debts s established for each doubtful receivable based on overdus
aging or estimated potential losses, specifically:

For overdue receivables:
s 30% of the outstanding value for receivables overdue for more than G months but less
than 1 year. :

50% aof the outstanding valua for receivables overdue for 1 year but less than 2 years.
70% of the outstanding value for receivables overdue for 2 years but less than 3 years,
100% of the outstanding value for receivables overdue for 2 years or more.

For recelvables that are not yet overdue but are unlikedy to be recovered, the provision Is
basad on estimated losses.

Increm@ses or decreases In the provision for doubtful debts ase recordad at the end of tha
financial year and recognized as a general and administrative expense in the y=ar! period.

INVENTORIES

Inventaries are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventaries
includes al costs incurred in bringing the Inventoary to fts present location and candition, such
as purchase cosi, non-refundable taxes, transporiation costs, handling charges, siorage costs
during the procurement process, normal wastage, and other directly atiributable costs.

The Company applies the perpetual Inventory system for inventory accounting. The cost of
goods sokd is detarmined wsing the first-in, first-out methaod.

Provision for inventory devaleation (if any) is recognized when there is reflable evidence that
the net realizable value (NRV) has declined below the cost of the inventory. NRV s
determined as the estimated selling price minus the costs of complebon, marketing. seling,
and disirbution expenses. Any increass or decraase in the Inventory provision is recognized
at the end of the financial year and recarded in the cost of goods sold for the year! panod.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Tangible fixed assets are stated st cost less accumulated dapreclation.

Tha cost of tangible fixed assets includes &l expenditures incurred by the Company to bring
the assat to its intended working candition,

Subsequent expenditures after initial recognition are anly capitalized If It Is certain that these
expenditures will Increase the future ecanomic benefits derived from the asset. Any costs that
do not mest this criterion are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred,

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using a stralght-line method over their estimated useful
livas, The estimated useful ke is as follows!

Assef category Estimated useful life (years)
- Buildings, structures 10
- Machinery, aquipmeant 05-10
- Transpartation, stevedaring 0§ - 10
- Office equipment 03 - 08

Intangible fived assets include cargo terminal management software, accounting software,
human resource management software, warehousa management software, and others.
Intzngitle fixed assefts are presented at hislorlcal cost, net of accumulated amartization,
Amortization is caiculated using the straight-ine method over an amortization period of five

years.

13
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES,, JSC For the period from

Naoi Bai International Airport, Noi Bai Commune, Hanoi

01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{Thess notes am an imtegral part af and should be read in conjunction with fhe financial statermanis)

4,

4.3

4.9

4.10

41

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
PREPAID EXPENSES

Prapald expenses include costs related to asset leases, long-term renial of premises, and
tools and equipment that do not meet the criteria for fixed assets but have an original cost
axceeding VND 10 millon. These expenses are assessed as having the potential to generate
future economic benefits and & useful Ife of more than ene year. These costs are capitalized
a5 long-term prepaid expenses and allocsted to operaling expensas OVEr TWo Years (for tools
and equipment) or over the lease term (for asset rental expenses].

PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS EXPENSES

Payables end accrued expenses afe recognized as ohligations arising from goods and
services recalved that are due for payment in the future. Accrued expenses are recognized
basad on reasonable estimates of amounts payable.

The classification of payables into trade payables, accrued expenses and other payables is
made according to the following principles:

e Trade payables reflect commercial payables arising from purchases of goods,
services, and assals, where the supplier Is an independant entity from the Company.

« Accrued expenses include liabilities for gocds and servicas recelved from suppliers or
provided to customers but not yat paid due fo the absance of invoicas or incomplate
accounting documentation, as well as provisions for employee benefits such as
scerued leave and other business-ralsted expenses fo be recognized in advance.

= (Other payables represent non-commercial liabilities that are not related o the
purchase, sale, or provision of geods and senvices.

OWNERS' EQUITY

Contriuted capital is recognized at the actual amount contributed by owners.

Share premium is recognized as the difference betwean the a=iual igguance price and the par
value of shares when addiional shares are issued or when treasury shares are relssuad.
Costs directly attiibutable to additionai issue shares or re-esue of treasury shares =re
understated against share premium.

When repurchasing shares previously issued by the Company, payments, including related
transactian costs, are recognized as treasury shares and reflected as deduction against the
owner's equity. Whan raissulng freasury shares, the differanca batwesn the re-issulng price
and the book value of tressury shares |z recorded as “Share premium”. The Company does
not record ary gain or loss upon purchase, sale, Issue or cancellation of reasury shafes.

PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

Retzined eamings are profit from cperations of the Company after deducting adjustments due

o retrospective application of changes in accounting policies and refrospective adjustments 1o
material misstatements of the previous years, Profit after tax is distributed to sharaholders

after fund deductions under the Company’s Charter, lews and approval of the General
Meeting of Shareholders.

Profit distribution to owners and shareholders takes into account non-monatary fems within

retained earnings that impact cash flows and the payment of dividends/profit, such as gains
from the revaluation of contributed sssste, monetary items, financial instruments, and other

non-monetary hams,

Dividends ara racognized as Habilities upon approval by the General Meeting of Sharshaldars,

14
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., J5C For the pericd from
Moi Bai Internabional Alrport, Mol Bal Commune, Hanoi 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

NMOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(These notes ane an infagral part of amd showld be nead in conjunction with the francial stafarmemis)

4,
4.12

4.13

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
FOREGIN CURRENCY

Forelgn currency transactions are transiated st the spot exchange rate al the date of the
transaction. Balances of monetary fems denominated in foreign currencies at the year-=nd
are retransiated at tha exchange rate prevalling an the balance sheel date,

Monetary items denominated In foreign currencies st the financial year-end ara refranslated at
the spot exchange rete at thet date. Foreign exchange differances resulting from the year-end
ravaluation of monetary items denominated in foreign curencies, sfter offsetting any
exchange gains and losses, are also recognized in financial incomea or financial expenses.

The exchange rate used o translate foreign cumency transactions is the spot exchange rate at
the date of the transaction. The spat exchange rate used for foreign currency transactions is
determined as follows.

« The exchange rata for recognizing recaivable is the buying rate of the commercial
bank where the Company appoints the customer to pay at the time of transaction. The
exchange rate for recording debts is tha salling exchange rate of the commercial bank
whara the anterprise intends 1o trade at the time of transaction, The exchange rate for
recording asset purchases or other payments paid in foreign curmency (not through
accounts payable) i the buying rate of the commercial bank whera tha Company
makes the payment

*» The exchange rate used for translation balance of forelgn cumencies deposited at
banks is the buying exchange rate of the bank where the Company opens foreign
currency eccount For monelary items denominated in forelgn currency classified as
recalvable the exchange rate used is the buying exchange rale at the balance shest
dete of the Bank where transactions of the Company are regularly made (Vietnam
Technoleghcal and Commercial Joint Stock Bank). For monetary items denominated in
forelign currency classified es payebles, the exchange mate used is the selling
exchange rate at the balance sheet date of the Bank where transactions of the
Company are regularly made (Vietnam Technological and Commercial Jaint Stock
Bank).

RECOGNITION OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE

Revenue from sale of goods and rendaring of services

Revenue from sales of goods and randering of services is recognized when risks, benafits,
and title are transferred to the buyer, it is probable that the economic banefite aseociated with
the transaction will flow to the Company, and all directly attributable costs can be rellably
measured, Revenue is ganerally recognized at the time of delivery of goods, completion of
services, inveicing to customers, and acceptance of payment

Finance income

Financial income includes profit sharas (if any) from the Company's Investees, bank interest,
and bond interest Bank interest is recognized on an accrual basis, calculated based on
deposit balances and actual periodic Interest rates. Profit shares are recognized when the
Company has the right to receive dividends or profit distributions from capital contributions,

Operating expenses

Operating expenses incurred from business aclivities refated to revenue for the year are
racognized as incwmed and estimated appropriately for the proper accounting period.

15
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NOI BA| CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES,, JSC For the period from
Nol Bal Intemationz] Airport, Mol Bal Commune, Hanal 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{Thase potes are an integral pad of and should ba read in conjunchion with the firancial statements)

'3
4.14

4.16

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
TAX AND OTHER PAYABLES TO THE STATE BUDGET

Value added tax [VAT)

Ravenue from services provided for flights operated by intemational aklines or export-
processing enterprises is subject to & 0% VAT rate. Revenue from services provided for flights
operated by domestic airfines is subject to @ 10% VAT rate. Revenus from cargo handling
sarvices is subject to a 10% VAT rate, and other sefvice revenues are also subjeci to a 10%

VAT rate.

Accarding to Resolution Ne. 110/2023/QH15 dated 2% November 2023 of the Mational
Assembly and Decrae No. 94/2023/ND-CFP dated 28 December 2023 of the Governmenl,
some sefvices of the Company are subject to & VAT reduction from 10% 1o &% from O1
January 2024 to 30 Juna 2024,

According to Resolution No. 142/2024/0H15 dated 28 June 2024 of the National Assembly
and Decree No, 72/2024/ND-CP dated 30 June 2024 of the Govemment, some services of the
Company are subject to & VAT reduction from 10% to 8% from 01 July 2024 to 31 December
2024,

According to Resolufion Mo. 174/2024/QH15 dated 30 November 2024 of the Mationa!
Assembly and Decree No. 180/2024/ND-CP dated 30 Juns 2024 af the Government, cartain
senvices provided by the Company are subject to & VAT rate reduction frem 1049 to 8% for the
pariod from 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025.

Corporate Income Tax [(GIT)
The current corporate income tax rate is 20%.

The tax currently paysble is based on taxable profit Taxable profit differs from net profit
bacause of adjustments of temporary differences between tax and accounting, non-deductibie
expensas as wall as non-taxable income and losses braught forward

Deferred income tax s the income tax payable or will be refunded due to the tempaorary
difference between the carrying value of asseis and liabllities for the purpose of preparing the
financial staterments and Income tEx celculation. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all
temporary taxable differences. Daterrad tax asseis are anly recorded when it is certain to have
taxable profits in the future to use these deductible emporary differences.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed on the balance sheet date-and will be
understated sa that it & certain to have sufficient taxable incomea o use a part or whole of
deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets that have nol been previously recognized are
reviewad on the balance shest date and recognized when there is sufficient taxable income to
be able to use such defemrad tax assets.

Defermad tax assets and lablites are calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the liability is settled or the asset realized based on tax rate effective on the
balance sheet date, Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to items charged or credited directly to equity, In which case the deferred tax is also dealt with
in equity.

Other taxes are made In accordance with the current regulatons of the State.

RELATED PARTIES

Related parties: A party is considered fo be related to the Company if it can control the
Company of exercise significant influence over the Company in making financial and
operating decisions. When considering each relationship of related parties, the natura of the

redationship Is paid attention to, not merely its legal form.

Accordingly, related parties of Noi Bai Cargo Terminal Senvices Jolnt Stock Company are
Vietnam Airfines Corporation — Joint Stock Company, its subsidiaries, the Board of Direclors
and the Board of Managemant of the Company.

16
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NOI BA! CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC Far the period from
Noi Bai Intarnational Airport, Noi Bal Commung, Hanoi 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

NMOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{Thase noles are an infegral part of and shawld be read i comuncion with the fnancial stakments)

4,
416

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Cempany's principal business activities include cargo handling, cargo warehousing, and
related servicas, which are camied out under a unified operational process and within a single
geographic Iocation (Noi Bai Intarnational Airport, Noi Bal Commune, Handi City). Therefore,
in acoordance with Vielnamese Accounting Standard (VAS) No. 28 — Segment Reporting, the
Company is not required fo prepare the sagment reporting.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
30/06/2026 01/01/2026
VND VND
Cash 344,273,262 359,715,082
Cash at bank a2 623,165 224 23,783 582,908
Cash equivalents (*) 100,000,000,000  110,000,000,000

132 966,428,486 134,153,288,000

"y These are term deposits with an original maturity of not more than three months at
commercial banks.

SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLE

20/06/ 2025 010172025
Balanca Provision Balance Provision
VMDD VND VND WHD
- Vigtnam Airlines 14 840 818,588 - 21,141,384,208 -
JSC
- Etihad Ainvays 11,848 513,181 - 3,584 412,072 -
==Y
- Oihers 42 8455 678,437 {?EE.EE?.EEH 45 411,027,820 (427 330,325)
Ea,m,nutm I?ﬁﬂ?ﬁ:i} ?l:l,_ﬁﬂ.ﬂiilﬂﬂ HE?EIJH-!
OFf wiich: Trada 15,498, 258,747 (127,628,768) 21614353644 (427330323)
sccolinis
recefvable from
redated parties
{detaitted fn Note
333
SHORT-TERM ADVAMNGCES TO SUPPLIERS
30/0B/2025 01/01/2025
VMD VD
-  ARanz Technics Co., Lid 2, 761,200,000 =
- \fiet Ly Impaort - Export Senvice Trading 2,340,000,000 -
- NISU Automobile Trading Co.,Lid 1,524,619,091 -
- Chhers 1,382 585 877 1,183 037,736

8,018,414,968 1.193,037,735
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES,, JSC
Nai Bai Intarnational Airport, Noi Bal Commune, Hanol 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ([CONTINUED)
[ Thase rodes are an Infegrad part of and showd be read in comjunction wilth the francad sfatements)

11.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the pariod from

OTHER REGEIVABLES
J0/0BI2025 01001/2025
Balancs Provision Balance Provizion
VND VND VHD VHD
Short-term 3,645,150, 853 - 3,776,365,799 -
= Advance payment 100, 000,000 - = g
- Accrued intarest 3,332,238 156 - 3720746087 -
recaivable from
tarm deposits
= Gthear recelvables 213.112.687 - 55,619,742 -
Long-term 1,1563,586,000 - 1,073,596,000 -
- Dapasits, 1,1563.506,000 - 1,073,596,000 -
martgages
4, 798,946,853 = tHE,Htﬂl
2] .
INVENTORIES
30/06/20256 01/0/ 2025
Balance Provision Balancs Provision
VND VMD WND VND
- Raw materials 2,648 776,486 - 3.131.011.833 -
- Toals and supplies 4 800,000 - 30,800,000 -
2,653,676, 488 - 3,181,811,833 -
PREFPAID EXPENSES
A0/06/2025 01/01r2025
VMND WND
Short-term 2,976,496 043 375,084,484
- Prepaid rentals for space 2,696,130,380 *
= Others 282,385,683 a70, 064,454
Long-term 51,400 485,840 64,772,085,743
-  Prepaid rentals for space 48,662 438,684  61,230,5900,862
= Residual value of toals, supplies B2, 10T 623 1,023,221 786
= (thers 1,924,339,623 2,517, 262,996
54,387,081,883  65,151,170,227

1=
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from
01 January 2025 ta 30 June 2025

NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Maoi Bai Intemational Alrport, Mol Bal Commune, Hanal

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These nofes am an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial stafemeris)

o W v e (Nl ViR e T R (W (R R i WG (B (D BT

EREREODEPDPEEOTE L DOESS M

13. INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSESTS
Computer Total
softwane
VND VHND
COST
010412025 24,2408 871,427 24,249 871,427
= Acquisitions for the period z’ ¥
30/0612025 24.249,871,427 24,249,871,427
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION
1012025 14,714,280,823 14,714,280,823
- Charge for the period 1.458,398,628 1,458,398 628
30/06/2025 16,172,679,451 18,172,679,451
NET BOOK VALUE
0110112025 9,535,680 604 9,535,600,604
30/0B/2025 B,077,181,976 8,077,191,876

As at 30 June 2025, the cost of intangible fived sssets fully depreciated but still in use is VND
11,113 B85, 250 (as at 01 January 2025: VND 8 665,885, 250).
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NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Nai Bal International Airport, Mol Bal Commune, Hanoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha period from

01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(These notes are en integral part of and showld be read in conjunction with the financial strlements)

16.

ir.

18,

SHORT-TERM ACCRUED EXPENSES

- Todc alwance

- Expense for ALS
- SITA fee

- Ciher

OTHER PAYABLES

Short-tarm
- Dividends payabia
= Trade union fea
= CAhers

Long-term
= Long-term mortgages, depaosits

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Defarred tax liabilities

- Fuoreign exchange differenca profit due o
revaluation

= CIT rate usad o revaluate the amount of CIT
payable

J0/06/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
1,188,818,801 471,148,481
) E.wriﬂq-,ﬂm
50,000,000 45,000,000
27,677,267 454 4,078,927,112
28, 016,084,255 &,897,560,559
/0672025 0102026
VHND VND
3,960,992,233 3,4608,108,080
2.219.391 668 2,219,391 688
1,268,852 436 1,103, 704,371
452 538 129 146,102,041
15,314,740,160 13,944,914,211
15,314, 740,150 13,844,914 211
19,275,732,282 17,414,112,291
J0i06/ 2025 01/01/2026
VND VND
108,612,288 134,716,843
5427 551,440 673,584,216
20% 20%
108,612,288 134,716,843
24
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Noi Bal International Airpart, Nol Bal Gommune, Hanoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from
04 January 2025 ta 30 June 2025

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(These nodes ane an intagral part of and showkd be read in comiunction with the financial statememnis)

19. OWNERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED)
18.2  Detalls of owners' equity

306/2028 01/01/2025
Shareholders Total contributed Proportion Total Proportion
capital %o contributed Y
WMD capital

Wietnam Alrines - JSC 144,254, 010,000 55 13%  144.254,010,000 55.13%

AMERICA LLC 32,238,500, 000 12.32% 30.868,500,000 11.80%

Noi Bal Alrpart 18,276,490,000 6.88% 18.278,490,000 6.98%
Service JEC

Others 8,900,400,000 25.57% 6d,269,400,000 26,00%

261,669,400,000  100.00%  261,668,400,000 100.00%

As gt 30 June 2025, the shareholders have fully contributed capital in accordance with the

Compary'D Business Registration Cartificate

193  Capital transactions with owners and distribution of dividends and profits

0062028 04r04/2025

Share Shara

Number of shares to be issued 26,166,940 26,166,540
Murmber of shares offered io the public 26,168,940 26,166,240
+ Ordinary shares 26,166,940 26,166,940
Mumber of shares repurchased (Treasury shares) 1,208 1,208
+ Ordinary shares 1,208 1,208
Mumber of shares In circulation 28,166,732 28,185,732
+ Ordinary shares 26,165,732 28,165,732
Par value (VND/share) 10,000 70, O

154 Shares

From 04/01/2026 From 01701/2024

to 30/06F 2026 to INDE/2024

WD VDO

- Owners equity 251 ,G69,400,000  261,668,400,000
+ Enquity at beginning of period 251 669,400,000 281,569,400,000
+ Equity increase in period - -
+ Equily decreass in period - -
+ Equity at end of pariod 261660400000 251,659.400 000
- Profits, dividends paid - 157,398,384
26
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NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Noi Bal intermational Airpart, Nol Bai Commune, Harai

FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For tha pariod from
01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

(Thase notes ane an integral parl of and should be read in confunchion with the financial staferments)

20. OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

- Forelgn currency (USD)

30/06/2026

01/01/2025

168,058.64

21. REVENUE FROM SALE OF GOODS AND RENDERING OF SERVICES

Fewvenue from handling serdce
Revanue from facifiies senice
Fevenue from storage

Others

I

Revenua from related partias (detafled in Note
33.2)

22, COST OF GOODS SOLD

Cost of good sold and senices rendered

2. FINANCE INCOME

Bank intarast
Fareign exchange difference gain In payment
Forsign exchange difference gain from revakuation

24. FINANCE EXPENSES

Foreign exchange differenca loss in paymeant
Foreign exchange difference loss from revaluation
of period-end balance

287 42357

From 04/04/20258  From 01/01/2024
to 00612025 to I0/06/ 2024
VND VND
156,549,650,185  120,132,753,003
235 491,788,326 185,149,628 163
B2,071,635,266 45,954, 508 BE3
E7,638 645 285 51,311,780,740
521,661,919,063 404,548,171,569
20,8631,662,913 25012821 825
From 04/04/2026 From 01/01/2024
to 30V0B/2025 to A0N06/2024
VD VHD

278 415 8646873 219,101,421 804
278,416,964,673  219,101,421,804
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/08/2025 to INDE/2024
VHD VHD
7.576,6583,230 5,681,405,975
241,602 BGE 190,318,359

542 551 440 318,718,612
B,360,627,636 8,171,443 848
From 01/0M/20268 From 01/04/2024
to 30/0E/2025 to 300062024
WHD VND

20,380,812 27 825 816

22 8BS, 6540 19,180,405

43 216,362 AT 108,321

27
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- FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

- NOI BAlI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JEC For the period from
MNoi Bal Intematianal Airport, Nai Bai Commune, Hanoi 01 Januarny 2025 ta 30 Juna 2025

r NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(Thage nates are an ntegral parf of and showld be eed n conjuncion with the financisl atstamants)
I
25, SELLING EXPEMSES
r From 04/04/2025 From 01/041/2024
r— to 30062025 to I0/0E/2024
VND VND
I Trada promotion 11,502 6208 614 8,108,883 073
r 11.502,625.614 8,108,283.073
I GEMERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES
r From 04/01/2028 From 01/01/2024
1o 062025 o IN0E2024
I VHD VHD
Faw materials 16, 828,604,758 13,068, 745,638
[ Labor cist 852,484,750 879,536,000
[ Tools, suppies 450,509,887 417,610,552
Fixed assel depreciation and amortization 4 833,045,373 4,304,361,211
; Maintenance, repair cost 1,2681,873,834 o095 813,804
Rantal coste 3,493 025 080 3 483, T48 440
[ Cutsource sardcs 2,388,207.913 1,874 252 651
Dthars 22,221,353,080 15,102 405 203
| 52,350,604,765 _ 40,216,473,799
| OPERATING EXPENSES BY NATURE
| From 04/01/2025 From 04/01/2024
to I0M0E/2025 to IN0E/2024
I VMDD VMDD
| Labor cost 114,383,629,148 88,858,035 840
I Raw materials 24 50&, 547,240 20,605,888 825
Tools, supplies 095, 854,307 755,510,837
1 Fired sssei depreciafion and amortization 16.6816,186,221 14,588 499 080
Maintemance, repalr cost 14,574,732 227 14,106,542, 241
1’_ Fanal cosks 58,230,044 306 43 733,355 468
Dutsource senice 42 747,409,208  35,243,281,703
i Others G1,520,176, 770 41,631, 771,785
Sales expenses 11.502,6259,614 B,108,983,073
L 342, 778,198,042 267 426,878 ET6
L Purchases of goods and services from related 3,578,414,130 3,191,021,343
L parttes (detalled in Note 33.2)
L- OTHER INCOME
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
L to J0/DEM2025 to 30706/2024
VHD WVHD
L Others 878,677 106,647
678,677 106,647
L
L
= 28
.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC For the period from
Noi Bai Infernational Alrport, Moi Bai Commune, Hanol 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an infagral parf of and should be read in conjunction with the financlal ststements)

29, OTHER EXPENSE
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to J0/065 2025 io 30/06/2024

VND VND
Cthers 16,745,783 2,355
16,745,783 2,355

30. CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE
From O01/01/ 2028 From 01/01/2024

to 30/06/ 2026 to 3N0E2024
YND WHD

Profit befora tax 187 675,064,088 143,246 734,810
Add: 2,412,281,136 3,724, 354,098
- neration of non-executive 258,800,000 331,200,000
members of Board of Management and
Suparvisory Board
= Forex difference loss from revaluation of B73, 584 216 -
closing balance
- Man-deductibls expansas 1,369 678, 520 3,393,154, 098
Less: {3,820,421,231) (321,064,414)
. Gain from forex difference revaluation of (542 561,440} -
clasing balance
= Revenue from warehousing and - (318,719,6812)
sliocated expenses as per the Tax
- Forax difference loss from revaluation of - (1,344 802)
previous. year-end
- Fual in vahicles but nat yet usad (87,678, 781) -
- Expense allocafion according to State (3,180,280,000) -
Audit Minutas
Taxable Incoma 186,266,903,994 146,650,024, 454
Tax rabs 20% 20%
Corporate income tax In period 37,253,380,799 28,330,004,898
Additional corporate income of the year 638,056,000 -

2024 under the State Audit Minutes
Current corporate income tax expensa 37,801,436,799 28 330,004,899

4. DEFERRED CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSES
From 01/01/2026 From 01/01/2024

to 30/06/2025 to 30062024

VYND VND
Deferred corporata income lax axpense dul o (134,716.843) .
reversal of exchange rate difference loss at the end
of the previous year
Defared CIT income arising from closing balance - 298,820
revaluation loss
Defarrad corporate incoma tax axpense due o 108,512 288 63,543,522
exchange rale difference loss at the end of the
currant pariod
Total deferred Income tax expense (26,204, 555) 12 BBZ
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NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Noi Bal Intemational Airport, Noi Bai Commune, Hanoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the pericd from
01 Jenuary 2025 to 30 Juna 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
[These nabes are &n infagral part of snd showld be read in conjunation with the fnancial stafements)

3.

33.
331

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
From 04/01/2025

From 041/01/2024

to J0/06/ 2025 to 30/06/2024
WND VND

Profit after tax
Decraasa

148,809,831,845

113,862,517, 029

113,852,517,029

Profit distributed to shareholdars owning 149,808,831,845
ordinary shares
Waedghted sverage number of outstanding shares 26,165,732 26,165,732
during the perlod (share)
Basic earning per share (VND/share) 5,725 4,351
INFORMATION ABOUT RELATED PARTIES
Related parties
Company name Relationship
- Vietnam Alrlinas - J55 Parent Compary

- Branch - Vietnam Airlinas JSC - Vietnam Ar Services
Company

- Pacific Airlines Joint Stock Awviation Company

- Viatnam Airines Enginsaring Company

- Mol Bai Airport Services Joint Stock Company

- NASCO Logistics Joint Stock Company

- Nol Bai Catering Services JSC

- Vietnam Alrpart Ground Services Company Limited

- Vietnam Alrpart Ground Services Company Limited -
Mol Bai branch

- Vinako Forwarding Company Limited

- Tan Son Nhat Cargo Services and Forwarding Co.,Ltd
- Aviation Information and Telecommunications JSG

- General Aviation Import Expart Joint Siock Company

- Cambodia Angkor Air Co., Ltd

- America LLC

Branch of Parent Compary

Suksidiary of the Panent company
Subsidiary of the Parent company
Subsidiary of the Parent company
Subsidiary ef NASCO

Subsidiary of the Parent company
Subsidiary of the Parent company

Brench of Subsidiary of the Parent
COmpany

Suksidiary of the Parent company
Subsidiary of the Parent company
Subsidiary of the Parent company
Joint venturas and associates of
the Parent Company

Tha company has investmeant
capital from the parent company
Maijor shareholdar

20



NOI BAlI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Ngi Bai International Airport, Noi Bai Commund, Hanoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from

01 January 2025 ta 30 June 2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

332 Transactions with related parties

Revenue with related parties

= “Wistnam Airines Corporation = JSO

- NASCO Logistics Joint Stock Company

- Pacific Airinea Joint Stock Aviation Comparny

- Tan Son Nhat Cargo Senicas and Forwarding
Co.,Lid

- Cambodia Angkor Alr

- Moi Bai Cataring Senices JSC

- Vietnam Airines Enginesring Company

- Ganeral Aviation Import Export JSC

Purchases of goods and services
- Vistnam Alrport Ground Servicas Company Limited

- Vigtnam Airpoert Ground Services Company Limited
- Moi Bal branch

- Moi Bai Airport Services Joint Stock Company

- Awiation Information and Telecommunications JSC
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33. INFORMATION ABOUT RELATED PARTIES {CONTINUED)

{These notes are an integral part of end showld be read in confunction with the francial ststements)

From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024

to 0062026 to 30/06/2024
VND VND
28062285101 23,647 643,183
1,207,854 111 ar5 Te2, 159
- 94 992 073

164,289,739 213,787,174
83,175 B4 77,668,803

42 659,550 138,087,670
3,250,500 11,570,768
648,138,068 53,308,785

29,631,662,913 25,012,821,826

From 01/04/2025 From 01/01/2024

to 30/06/2026  to 30/06/2024
VND VND

1,484, 162,540 1,287,132 403
151,055,200 185,007,600
1,796,196,390  1,570,881,340
138,000,000 138,000,000
3,678,414,130 3,191,021,343
a1
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NOI BA| CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES,, JEC
Mol Bal Intemational Airpord, Mol Bal Commune, Hangi

NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) :
{These noles are sn infegral part of and should be read in confunction wilh the francal statsments)

33.

332

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the pericd from

01 January 2025 to 30 Junae 2025

INFORMATION ABOUT RELATED PARTIES (CONTINUED)

Transactions with related parties (Continued)

Salaries and remunerations of the Board of Management, the Board of Directors and
Chief Accountant, and the Board of Supervisors

Full name

Board of managemant
M. Ho Cuang Tuan

Mr. MNguyen Glang Tien
hr. Moguyan Duy Viet

Mir. Nguyan Thanh Duang
Mr. Cang MNgoc Truong

hir. Yu Thanh Dat

Title

Chalrman
Mamber
Member
Member
Mamibar
(Resigned from
20/08/2028)
Memiber
(Resigned from
20/ 0Er2025)

Board of Directors and Chief Accountant

Mir, Noguyen Duy Viet
Mr. Dinh Trong Son

M. MNguyen Cuoc Hung
Mr. Mouyan YWiet Dung
M=, Ho Xuan Hiau

M. Dinhk Wan Dinh

Ms. Nguyen Thi Thu Hisn

Board of Supervisors
Mz, Tran Mai Hanh

Br. Dinh Hong Son

Mr. Vi Xuan Manh
M. Mguyen YWan Tan

Eaneral Direcior
Ganaral Difecior

Deputy General Director
Deputy General Director
Chief Accountant
(Appointad from
O01/08/2024)

Chief Accouniant

{ Digrnigsed from
DU/OB2023)

Bccountant in charge
(Resigned from
01/0B/2024)

Chief Supendsod
rAppalnted from
2NOBF2025)
Chief Superdsor
{Resignad fram
2V06/2025)
hernber
hembear

(Appointed from
280612024)

From 01/01/20258 From 01/01/2026

to IF06I2025 to I0/06I2024
VHND WHD

B, 400,000 H2,500,000
69,800,000 66,240,000
69,800,000 GE, 240,000
69,600,000 GG, 240,000
A5, 733,333 G, 240,000
3,B85 68T -
B9, 878,111 726,445 255
574 TEBE 483 672 608 333
580,851,175 676,457,523
581,125,580 £71,338,546
453,027,233 -
- 147,088,213

- 554 5EG 474

4.mﬂ.ﬂm =

240,000,000 185,000,000
69,600,000 49 680,000
63 600,000 40,680 000
3,677,680 582 4,081,656,350
)



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC Faor tha pariod from
Moi Bai Intarnational Airport, Noi Bai Commune, Hanal 01 January 2025 to 30 Jung 2025

MNOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTIMUED)

(Thess notes are an infegral part of and showld be read i confunction willt the Francial sfalemenis)
33. INFORMATION ABOUT RELATED PARTIES [CONTINUED)

33.2 Transactions with retated parties [Continued)

Intermal Audit Sub-commities
Fram 01/01/2025 From 04/01/2024

ta 30/06/2025 to 30/DE/2024

ap Tl Wik MEwn g hen Wikaw e M tp

Full name Tithe VND VND
Me-Ho ¥uan Hisu Haad of Sub- = 18,000,000
commities
{Resigned from
M0ar2024)
e s, Mguyen Thi Hong Wember 7,200,000 7,200,000
Phuong
{ 7,200,000 25,200,000
[ 333 Balance with related parties
20/0Er2025 040112025
[ VND VND
Receivables from related parties
[ - Vietnam Airines Corporation - JSC 14,B49 819, 586 21,141,384 208
- Pacific Alrfines Joint Stock Avation Comparny 307,664,163 307 584 163
I': - MABCO Logisiics Joint Stock Company 304 315,270 a7,.520,274
i = Tan Son Mhat Cargo Senvices end Forwarding 17,806,196 356,087,165
= Cambodia angkor Alr Co., Lid 18,648,532 3,717,734
| 15 747 _ 21,614,353,544
Payables to related parties
= Mol Bal Alrport Sendces Joint Siock Company 428,178,134 423 787 572
- Vietnam Airport Ground Sendces Company Limited 248 298,042 346,811,371
= Wietnam Alrport Ground Sendces Company 20,088,540 21,890,880

Limited - Noi Bai branch

597,565,816 792,499,823

Deposits, mortgages
- NASCO Logistics Joint Stock Comparny 200,000,000 200,000,000
= Tan Son MNhat Cargo Sendces and Forwarding 120,000,000 120,000,000

320,000,000 320,000,000

34. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Comparative figures are thase in the Company's sudited financial statements for the financial
year ended 31 December 2024, and the reviewed intarim financial statements for the perod
from 01 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Preparer Chief Accountan /. x_-}-;:: NG
ol pHAN

o . :
Nguyen Thi Thu Hien Ho Xuan Hieu —
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